
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

June 11,2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - George Daker
Pleasantdale Elementary School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of May 29, 2012

.8. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetino of March 28. 2012

-C. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetinq of April 25. 2012

-D. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of June 4. 2012

ORDINANCES

A. Reconsideration of An Ordinance Repealinq Ordinance No. 4-834-13-12 and
Grantino a Special Use Pursuant to the Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance
for an Outside Sidewalk Seatinq Area for an Existinq Restaurant (Z-1 1-2012:
324 Burr Ridqe Parkwav - Capri Ristorante)

.B. Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq a Special Use Pursuant to the Villaoe of
Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance for an Outside Patio and Dininq Area (Z-13-2012:
201 Bridewell Drive - Eddie Merlot's)

.C. Approval of An Ordinance Grantinq Conditional Siqn Approval and Variations of
the Villaoe of Burr Ridqe Sion Ordinance for a Monument Siqn in Residential
District that is Within the Front Yard Setback, Exceeds the Maximum Area

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Discussion Concernino Results of the SAIA Noise Studv



B. Continued Consideration of Soace Needs Commiftee Reeommendation to

Rooms

C. Qonsideration of Plan _ Qgmmission Recommendation to Aoprove Siqn
Ordinance Amendment (5-02-2012: Sidewalk Siqns in Retail Business Dislricts)

D. Communitv Survev Question & Answer

*E. Apgrov?l of Becgmmendation to Cancel Contract with Warner Shelter Svstems

-F. Aooro.yal oL Re_quest from Burr Ridqe Park District for Donation from
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund (Harvest Fest)

.G. 
4Poroval of Reouest fffirk District for Donation to Farmers'
Market

-H. Receive and File Resiqnation Letter - Jonathan Stelle

.1. Approval of Vendor List

J. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICTALS

1'1. CLOSED SESSION

o Approval of Closed Session Minutes of April 23,2012

o Receive and File Perconnel Committee Closed Session Minutes of May 2,
2012

. Employment of Employee

. CollectiveBargaining

o Probable and lmminent Litigation

12, RECONVENED MEETING

K. Consideration of Recommendation to Fill the Staff Enqineer Position left Vacant
bv the Resiqnation of Jonathan Stelle

L. Consideration of Recommendation to Approve Salarv lncreases for Public
Works Union Emolovees

13. ADJOURNi'IENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of June 11, 2012

DATE: June8,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: George Daker, Pleasantdale Elementary

6. ORDINANCES

A. Reconsideration of Ordinance concerninq Capri

A special use Ordinance was approved by the Board at the May 29
meeting to allow Capri Ristorante to place 4 tables and 16 chairs on the
sidewalk in front of the restaurant. Because the tables and chairs were
not going to be enclosed, the special use prohibited any food and
beverage consumption at the tables.

Subsequent to the May 29 approval, on the advice of Trustee Manieri, the
restaurant operator decided that he would like to enclose the sidewalk
tables and chairs so that they could provide full table service with alcoholic
beverages. A revised plan was submitted which showed full compliance
with the Zoning Ordinance regulations for outdoor dining. That plan was
reviewed by the Plan Commission at their June 4 meeting. The plan
Commission recommends approval of the plans and revisions to the
special use ordinance to allow full outdoor dining at Capri. A letter from
the Plan Commission is attached.

Also attached is an Ordinance repealing the special use ordinance for
Capri Ristorante and approving a revised special use. Because the
Ordinance was approved at the last Board meeting, any Trustee voting in
favor of the Ordinance may request that the Ordinance be reconsidered.
Trustee Manieri intends to make a motion at Monday's meeting asking the
Board to reconsider the special use ordinance. lf that motion is approved,
the Board can then consider the attached revised Ordinance.

The changes to the plans include moving all of the tables and chairs to the
area north of the entryway, erecting a railing around the tables and chairs
and providing access to the dining area through the restaurant and
through the existing gate for the existing outdoor deck. The changes to
the plans bring the outdoor dining area into full compliance with the Zoning
Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board reconsiders the special
use ordinance and approve the revised Ordinance.

-1- June 8, 2012



c.

B. Special Use (Z-13-2012: 201 Bridewell Drive - Eddie Merlot's)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
special use approval as per Section Vlll.C.2.ee of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to allow an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant. The
outdoor dining area is in full compliance with the regulations of the Zoning
Ordinance. Also attached is an Ordinance granting the special use ai
recommended by the Zoning Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and approves the Ordinance.

Please find attached a lefter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by Gower School District 62 for conditional sign
approval as per Section 55.04.8 of the Sign Ordinance for a ground sign
for a non-residential parcel and variations from Section 55.04.8.2 of the
Sign Ordinance to allow the ground sign to exceed the maximum size
permitted and to be within the required front yard setback and a variation
from Section 55.11.K of the Sign Ordinance to allow a ground sign with an
electronic changeable message panel. The proposed sign replaces an
existing sign at Gower Middle School.

The sign is the same size and in the same location as the existing sign.
Although the Plan Commission is concerned about precedent, the
Commission does not object to the electronic message board with the
understanding that it will not include any animation or moving parts other
than when static messages are changed and that the sign text will use
only one color. For the record, the Plan Commission indicated that they
would not approve this sign for a commercial use.

Also attached is an Ordinance granting the conditional sign approval and
sign variations as recommended by the Plan Commission.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and approves the Ordinance.

RESOLUTIONS

None.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Discussion Concerninq Results of the SAIA Noise Studv

Mr. Dave Kwasiborski, of ECS Midwest LLC, our noise consultant, will
present his company's Noise Study that was completed outside the SAIA
truck terminal between April 30 and May 3,2012 (see enclosed report). As

7.

8.

-2- June 8,2012



B.

indicated in the report, "various banging from trailer drops onto dock
plates, forklift operations and other random noise events and various truck
noises (entering, exiting or idling) were noted as being emitted from the
SAIA facility. Corresponding maximum sound pressure levels (both direct
and calculated, after accounting for background noise levels) were
observed to be above the Village of Burr Ridge high impulse sound criteria
(R District) of 45 dBA." ln fact, there were readings found as high as 69.4
dBA, which is an increase of 54% over the Village's noise standard.

Please note that, if the Board wishes, Village Attorney Scott Uhler has
indicated that it can discuss possible legal action in Closed Session. (See
Closed Session memo for additional information.)

Board direction is requested.

Renovation of Villaqe Hall Board and Conference Rooms

The issue of the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room
Renovation Project was continued at the May 29 Board meeting to this
meeting. The Village has obtained bids for both general contractors and
AV contractors for a revised scope of work to renovate the Village Hall
Board Room and Conference Room. The bids are as follows:

General Contractor Bids

AV Contract Bids

Company
Board
Room

Confercnce
Room

Add'l
Liqhtinq Total

JC Anderson $119,381 $10,207 $6,046 $135,634
Alps $139,064 $12,268 $s,66s $157,888
KM Holly $127.270 $14,942 $13,000 $155,212
SchwarE Construction $144,763 $17,637 $14,300 $176,700
Consultant Estimate $125,097 $12,800 $137,897

Location Budget AVLET Frostline Es6coe Procom Advent GFI
Board Room $9,840 $8,876 $8,7 47 $8,700 $12,570 $8,291 $10,690
AV Closet $14,210 $12,204 $13,374 $14,840 $10,042 $14,856 $16,939

Video Editing Room $22,200 $21 ,291 $21 ,940 $24.400 $23,619 $21,685 $28,518
Labor & lnstallation $8,750 $7,675 7.681 $10.560 $15.832 $17 .127 13.664

Subtotal $s5, i50,046 $51,741 58,500 i62,063 i61,959 s69.811
Conference Room $2,220 s1,841 $1,988 $4,600 $2.814 $4.670 $8,882

Total $57,220 $51,886 $53,729 ;63,100 '64,877 66,629 i78,693

-3- June 8, 20'12



Total Costs

Company
Consultant
Estimate

Board
Room

Conference
Room

Add,l
Liqhtinq Total

JC Anderson $137,897 $1 19,381 $10,207 $6,046 $135,634
AVLET $57 ,220 $50,046 $1,842 $51,886

Total i195,117 $168,427 $12,049 $6,046 $187,s20

Not included in these figures are costs associated with furniture, signage
and draperies. The Space Needs Committee will obtain quotes for this
work separately and provide a recommendation, once the Board
determines to move forward with this project. The Committee may
recommend to use the existing furniture, signage and draperies or to
recommend an upgrade. Consultant estimates for this work is as follows:

Furniture/Signage $34,569
Draperies $ 3.338

$37,907

Once again, please note that $175,000 was budgeted for this fiscal year
for the Village Hall Renovation Project in the Capital lmprovements Fund
and an additional $55,000 was budgeted for the AV equipment in the
lnformation Technology Fund, for a total of $230,000. lf necessary, there
still remains more than M50,000 in the Capital Projects Fund that is set
aside specifically for the renovation of the Village Hall. However, even
after approving the two contracts under discussion, there will be over
$42,000 remaining in the budget to cover the cost of furniture, signage
and draperies.

Enclosed for your information please find the following:

'1 . Original Scope of Work for the Board Room/Conference Room
Renovation Project

2. Original site plan showing dais on the east side
3. Revised Scope of Work for the Board Room/Conference Room

Renovation Project
4. Revised site plan showing dais on the north side
5. Original vs. Revised plan cost reductions
6. Explanation of dais and lighting modifications
7. General Contractor bid tabulations for Revised Scope of Work
8. General Contractor low-bid tabulation from JC Anderson
9. Memo from Finance Director Jerry Sapp explaining changes in the

Scope of Work for AV equipment
1 0. AV Contractors bid tabulation for Revised Scope of Work
11. Minutes of the March 12, 2012 meeting where the Revised Scope of

Work was discussed and approved

-4- June 8,2012



c.

It is mv recommendation: that contracts be awarded to JC
Anderson in the amount of $135,634 to provide General Contractor
services for both the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room
Renovation Project, including additional lighting, and that a contract be
awarded to AVLET, lnc. in the amount of $51,886 for AV equipment
installation for both the Board Room and the Conference Room.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
amendments to the Sign Ordinance to add "Portable Sidewalk Signs" as
conditional signs in Business Districts. Portable sidewalk signs are
commonly used in retail districts for businesses advertising daily specials
and sales. These signs have been used in both the Village Center and in
County Line Square. Attached to the recommendation letter are photos of
the signs being used.

The Plan Commission's primary concern was the appearance and design
of the signs. The Commission thinks that some of the sidewalk signs
currently being used are not consistent with Burr Ridge standards. Thus,
the Commission recommends that these signs be classified as conditional
signs which will allow the Village to review the design of portable sidewalk
signs. The Commission specifically did not like the signs with hand written
messages and wants to limit the variety of sign types within either County
Line Square or the Village Center.

The owner of County Line Square, Bob Garber, and the property manager
of the Village Center, Scott Rolston were notified of the Plan Commission
meeting and they were asked to notify any business owners that may be
concerned. Mr. Rolston was present at the Plan Commission meeting but
no one from County Line Square attended.

Mr. Rolston told the Plan Commission that he supports the
recommendations made by the Plan Commission. Although no one from
County Line Square was present at the Plan Commission meeting, staff
discussed this with Bob Garber after the meeting. Attached is an email
from Mr. Garber indicating that they would like to see the regulations allow
written text on the signs. He believes this is essential to allow the signs to
be used for advertising of daily specials and sales.

Most, if not all of the sidewalk signs in the Village Center are used by retail
businesses or the shopping center to advertise events rather than daily
restaurant specials. Most of the sidewalk signs in County Line Square are
used by restaurants as a means to attract customers to their daily
specials. lf the intent of the signs is to accommodate restaurants, it would
seem that changeable, handwritten text would be necessary.

The representatives of County Line Square and the Village Center are in
agreement with most of the regulations recommended by the Plan

E June 8,20'2



D.

Commission. The issues of concern that need further direction from the
Board of Trustees include:

. The Plan Commission recommends that conditional sign approval
be required for portable sidewalk signs. This would require the
owner of each shopping center to prepare a sidewalk sign plan and
present that plan to the Plan Commission. This would be a one-
time review and would not require each store owner to come before
the Plan Commission or Village Board. The Plan Commission's
intent is to promote some level of uniformity within each of the two
shopping centers.

. The Plan Commission recommends that handwritten text not be
allowed on the signs. This would essentially preclude restaurants
from using the signs to advertise daily specials. The Plan
Commission's intent is to promote a more attractive sign.

Further direction from the Board is requested on the above two items.

Communitv Suwev Question & Answer

This is an item that has been on the agenda for the past several months
and, as a result, all of the community-asked questions that were
generated through the recent Community Survey have been addressed.
Therefore, this will be the last installment of this issue, unless a significant
issue of community concern comes up and needs to be addressed by the
Board in a public forum. As always, after the Board meeting, the questions
and answers are placed on our website.

Contract for Communitv Event Tent

ln April, Village Board awarded a contract to Warner Shelter Systems in
the amount of $16,088.12 for the purchase of a domed stage cover based
on the recommendation of the Downtown Burr Ridge Events Planning
Commiftee. Despite assurances when the order was placed that the
vendor would be able to meet the Village's June 1 delivery deadline,
Village Staff was recently informed that the tent would not be shipped until
early July.

Upon learning this, staff contacted Tentnology, the main competitor for
Warner Shelter Systems. Tentnology offers a Saddle Span tent (see
attached) that would meet the Village's needs. The Events Planning
Committee considered the Tentnology product back in April but it was
ultimately not selected because they liked the aesthetics of the domed
stage cover slightly better.

As you will recall, the Village Center generously pledged a $10,000
donation to offset the cost of the equipment upgrade. lf an event tent is
not purchased in a timely manner the donation will decrease to $5,000.
Given this and Wamer Shelter System's disinterest in meeting the

E.

-6- June 8. 2012



F.

Village's needs, the Committee members have reconsidered their
decision. ln light of this and other factors, the majority of Events Planning
Committee members agreed that they do not want to wait until July to
upgrade the concert equipment if another option is available that is of
comparable quality and durability and will provide the aesthetic upgrade
desired.

Tentnology is once again proposing their Saddle Span tent model 51000.
The cost of this product, with freight, is $14,011.80 (see aftached). The
quality and durability of the Tentnology product is what we would have
expected with the Warner product - approximately 10 years or more if
maintained properly. This product is designed to withstand long term
installations in our climate. Village staff spoke with a professional event
planner who has used the saddle span product extensively for several
years and he indicated that he is very pleased with the Tentnology
product. ln addition, Tentnology has guaranteed that they will ship the new
tent by June 11"' and we will have it 7-10 days after that provided that a
contract is signed by Wednesday, June 5, 2012.

The Downtown Bun Ridge Events Planning Committee recommended that
the contract with Warner Shelter Systems be cancelled and that a new
contract be awarded to Tentnology in the amount of $14,011.80. Given
the time sensitive nature of this request, they requested from Trustee Wott
and Mayor Grasso that the Village Administrator be authorized to sign the
contract on June 5, 2012, and that the contract be ratified at the June 11,
2012 Board Meeting.

Village staff notified Warner Shelter System that the contract would be
cancelled and the company representative apologized and acknowledged,
in writing, that this was a vendor issue outside the control of Village staff.
The Village did not provide a deposit to Warner Shelter, so no funds will
be forfeited by cancelling the contract.

Please note that installation and removal of the tent will require a local
contractor and additional cost. Village staff is currently soliciting
competitive proposals for tent installation and removal. A total of $18,000
was included in the FY 2012-2013 budget for the tent purchase,
installation and removal.

It is mv recommendation: that the Village Board ratifies the
contract with Tentnology, of British Columbia, Canada, in the amount of
$14,011.80.

Request for Hotel/Motel Tax Funds - Burr Ridqe Park District

Enclosed is a lefter from Jim Pacanowski, Director of Parks and Recreation
for the Burr Ridge Park Diskict, requesting our annual contribution toward
the Park Distric{'s Harvest Fest event. $1,000 has been placed in the
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Budget for this purpose.

-7 - June 8,20'2



It is our rccommendation:

G.

that the request from the Burr Ridge Park
District for a contribution toward its Harvest Fest event in the amount of
$1,000 from the HoteUMotel Tax Fund be approved.

Request for Donation to Farmerc' Market

Enclosed is a letter from Lavonne Campbell, Superintendent of Recreation
for the Bun Ridge Park District, requesting a contribution toward the park
District's Farmers Market entertainment stage on the Village Green from
June 14 through September 13,2012. $1,200 has been placed in the
General Fund for this purpose.

that the request from the Burr
Park District for a contribution toward its Farmers Market on the
Green in the amount of $1,200 from the General Fund be approved.

H. Receive and File Resiqnation Letter - Jonathan Stelle

Ridge
Village

Enclosed please find a letter from Staff Engineer Jonathan Stelle resigning
his position with the Burr Ridge Public Works/Engineering Departmenf.
His resignation is effective June 21, 2012.

It is our recommendation: that the resignation letter from Jonathan
Stelle be received and filed.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $154,293.50 for all funds,
plus $187,912.63 for payroll, for a grand total of 9342,206.13. The Vendor
List includes the following special amounts:

. $22,956.35 - Burr Ridge Bank and Trust for Principal and lnterest
(June payment) on Hotel/Motel lnstallment Loan

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

(RECONVENED MEETING)

K. Fill Vacant Staff Enqineer Position

See Closed Session memo.

L. Salarv lncreases for Public Works Union Emplovees

It is our recommendation:

See Closed Session memo.

-8- June 8, 2012



5A
REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Ndav 29.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of May 29,2012
was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr fudge, Illinois and
called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIAI{CE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Sarah Frankel of
Anne M. Jeans School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Sodikoff, Wott, Manieri, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Paveza.
Also present were Village Adminishator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden, and Village Clerk
Karen Thomas.

There being a quonrm, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 Trustees Grela, Wott, Sodikoff, Manieri, Ruzak
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Paveza
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF MAY 14.2012 were approved for publication
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD DOWI\TOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETING OF APRIL 10.20f2 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Asenda by
Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING OF MAY 14.
20l1l were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9878



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
May 29.2O12

ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR A HEALTH AND WELLNESS CLINIC IN A GI
GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT (209-2012: 7928 MADISON STREET - BURR
RIDGE FITNES$ The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance granting special use to allow a Health and Wellness Clinic in a GI General Industrial
District (2-09-2012:7928 Madison Street - Burr fudge Fitness).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 4-834.T1-12.

ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE YILLAGE OT'BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN OUTDOOR SIDEWALK SEATING AREA FOR
AN EXISTING RESTAURANT (2.10-2012: 104 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY - BURR RIDGE
BAGEL) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance for a
special use to allow an outdoor sidewalk seating area for an existing restaurant (2-10-2012:104 Bun
Ridge Parkway - Burr Ridge Bagel).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-12-12.

ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR AN OUTSIDE SIDEWALK SEATING AREA FOR
AN EXISTING RESTAURANT (2-11-2012: 324 BURR RIDGE PARI(WAY - CAPRI
RISTORANTE) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance
for a special use to allow an outdoor sidewalk seating area for an existing restaurant (Z-11-2012:324
Burr Ridge Parkway - Capri Ristorante).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834.13.12.

ORDINAI\CE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE EXPANSION OF AN OUTDOOR DINING
ARDA FOR A RESTAURANT (2-12-2012: 780 \ILLAGE CENTER DRIVE - TOPAZ
@) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance for a
special use to allow the expansion of an outdoor dining area for a restaurant (2-12-2012: 780 Village
Center Drive - Topaz Cafe).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-14-12.

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 60 OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE -
AMUSEMENT TAX The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance amending Chapter 60 of the Burr Ridge Municipal Code for the Amusement Tax.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-383-02-12.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE CONTRACT FOR STREETLIGHT
MAINTENANCE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the time and
materials cost proposals from Meade Electric at an hourly electrician rate of $95 per hour for years
2012-2015 and the proposal for Rag's Electric at the 2012 rate of $93, 2013 rate of$94.50, eurtd 2014
rate of $96.

9879



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Mav 29.2012

SYSTEM MAINTENAI\CE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a
three-year contract for the Police Station security system maintenance to MIDCO of Burr Ridge at
$10,760 per year.

REOUEST FROM I & M CANAL NATIONAL IIERITAGE CORRIDOR FOR DONATION
['ROM HOTEL / MOTEL TAX FUND DUES The Board, under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote, approved the request from the I & M Canal National Heritage Corridor for dues in
the amount of S2,900 from the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund.

REOUEST FROM FLAGG CREEK HERITAGE SOCIETY FOR DONATION FROM
HOTEL / MOTEL TAX FUND DUES The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the request from the Flagg Creek Heritage Society for a contribution toward the operation
of its museum in the amount of $2,500 fiom the Hotel / Motel Tax Fund.

REOUEST FOR FMLA LEAYE OF ABSENCE FOR CPL. MIKE BARNES The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the request for up to 12 weeks of intermittent
leaves of absence under the Family and Medical Leave Act for Cpl. Mike Bames.

VOUCHERS FY f f - 12 in the amount of $89,807.36 for the period ending May 29,2012 werc
approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

VOUCHERS FY f 2 - 13 in the amount of $263,096.74 for the period ending May 29, 2012, arld
payroll in the amount of $182,671.22 for the period ending May 12,2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR ZAWAIDEH FAMILY STORMWATER
AWARD Trustee Wott read a description of the project undertaken by the Zawaideh family to
improve the storm water area adjacent to their home in Arrowhead Farms. Mayor Grasso read the
Resolution of Appreciation for the Zawaideh Family.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Manieri to adopt the Resolution of
Appreciation for the Zawaideh Family Stormwater Award.

On voice vote the motion carried.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-10-12.

SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR
RENOVATION OF VILLAGE HALL BOARD AND CONFERENCE ROOMS Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that four bids were received for the renovation ofthe Board and
Conference Rooms. Mr. Stricker explained that the low-bidder was JC Anderson at a cost of
$119,381 for the Board Room, $10,207 for the Conference Room and $6,046 for additional lighting
for a total estimate of $135,634. He said that the total estimate does not include fumiture, AV

9880



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Mav 29.2012

equipment, or draperies, which were also estimated and the estimates are lower than the budgeted
arnount.

Mr. Stricker stated that $175,000 was budgeted for the Village Hall renovation for this fiscal year
and that the Space Needs Committee unanimously recommends that the contract for the renovation
be awarded to JC Anderson, Inc. in the amount of$135,634.

Trustee Grela stated that the renovation project has been pared down significantly from the original
scope. He noted that the AV and Lighting must be addressed immediately due to their age and
degradation. Trustee Grela stated that the renovation will not only benefit the Board but also other
groups that use the facility.

Mayor Grasso stated that the agenda item 8B for the AV and Cable TV equipment is interwoven
with the renovation since the wiring would be disrupted by a later renovation so they must occur
simultaneously.

Trustee Sodikoff questioned the scope ofthe renovation and Mr. Stricker described the details of the
proposed changes that were initially discussed at a prior Board Meeting.

Mayor Grasso suggested providing the detailed report of the proposed renovation changes and in
response, the Board indicated they would like to again review the report. Mayor Grasso suggested
the renovation discussion be tabled to the next Board Meeting.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Wott to table Considerations 8A
(Consideration of Space Needs Committee Recommendation to Award Conhact for Renovation of
Village Hall Board Room and Conference Rooms) and 88 (Consideration of Space Needs
Committee Recommendation to Award Contract for AV and Cable TV Equipment Purchase and
Installation - Board and Conference Rooms Renovation) to the Board Meeting ofJune 11,2012.
On voice vote the motion carried.

SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT X'OR AV
AI\D CABLE TV EOUIPMENT PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION - BOARD AND
CONF'ERENCE ROOMS RENOVATION Per the motion above, this item was tabled to
the Board Meeting of June 11 ,2012.

COMMUNITY SURVEY OUESTION & ANSWER Mayor Grasso addressed the following
questions:

1. Can the Village add a sidewalk in my neighborhood? The addition of sidewalks in the
Village is determined by the Board after review and recommendation by the Pathway
Commission. The Pathway Commission maintains a master plan, the Bun Ridge Sidewalk
and Pathway Plan is available for public review at the Village Hall or on the Village Web

9881



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Mav 29.2012

Site. Subdivision or neighborhood requests for sidewalks should be directed to Community
Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. Can the Village offer additional bike lanes and make roadways / pathways more bicycle-
friendly?

The policy of the Board of Trustees and the Pathway Commission is that sepamte facilities
for bike lanes or paths in the Village are not provided. The Village does work closely with
DuPage County in regard to its bike plan which provides connections on 9l't Street to the
Waterfall Glenn Forest Preserve and on Madison Street. The DuPage County Bike map is
available at www.duoaseco.org/bikeways.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Manieri noted the large tumout at the Veteran's
Committee Armed Forces Day Ceremony and suggested that a shade tent be provided for future
events. Trustee Ruzak indicated a tent is being considered for next year.

Trustee Wott inquired about the future discussion of the I-55 Bridge project and the presence of all
Board Members at the scheduled meeting. Mayor Grasso responded that the discussion may not
occur until July and it is not urgent since the State of Illinois may not have the funding to complete
the project at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Ruzak
discussed the Armed Forces Day celebration and noted that the Veteran's Committee is planning to
replace the old retaining wall and will be obtaining bids for the work. Trustee Ruzak also stated a

small ceremony was held on Memorial Day. Mayor Grasso also noted he attended the Armed
Forces Day ceremony and received positive feedback on it.

Trustee Wott stated she has received several phone calls complaining about a resident who is
erecting a fence. Community Development Director Doug Pollock responded, stating that the fence
is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and is located in the rear yard as it should be. Mr.
Pollock stated that he inspected the fence and confirmed that it is properly located.

Trustee Grela reminded the Board of the upcoming Village Concert Series and has heard that there
are many residents and non-residents looking forward to it. Trustee Wott slated the first concert is

scheduled for Friday. June 8u.

9882



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Mav 29.2012

Mayor Grasso stated that he received a call from a resident stating the view is obstructed when
attempting to tum left from woodgate Drive onto county Line Road. Mayor Grasso drove the
route and did not note an obstruction but suggested that the bushes be trimmed.

Mayor Grasso announced that the Soaring Eagle Academy in Burr Ridge, a not for profit therapeutic
day school for teens with autism, is hosting a fund-raising raffle during May and Jr.rne. The raffle
tickets can be purchased on the school web site or by calling the school.

Mayor Grasso stated that he attended a conference for the Intemational Council of Shopping Centers
in Las Vegas. While there, he spoke with a number of restaurants and a hotel chain that are
considering Bun fudge as a business location.

Mayor Grasso said his term as president of the DuPage Mayors and Managers has ended and feels it
is important that Burr Ridge maintain a continued role in the organization.

Josephine Goetz of Interior Environments Incorporated discussed the proposed renovation and stated
that she will work with Village Administrator Steve Stricker to prepare details of the renovation for
the next Board Meeting. Ms. Goetz added that she feels it is advantageous for the renovation to
take place now due to competitive pricing.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Woft that the
Regular Meeting of May 29,2012 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at7:45 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of
2012.

9883



SA
Burr fudge Veterans Memorial Comminee

Minutes of Meeting. Wednesday. Fe$a:a++9#t2' Ho.<-\ aA,aolf,

Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak al 4:00 P.M.

Roll Call:

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak. John Curin. Russell Smith. Warren
Kubistal, Mickey Straub, Jack Schaus and Andy Anderson. Excused: Cody Curin.

Minutes of tle previous meeting of February 29,2012, were read. Motion to
accept minutes by Russell Smith; second by Warren Kubistal. Motion carried.

Written Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed a current balaace of
$37,489.35. Motion to accept Treasurer's report by John Curin; second by Mickey
Suaub. Motion carried. Detailed Financial Repon on file with the Finance
Departrnent.

OId Business:

Motion by Warren Kubistal to pay $550.00 for the proposed band for Armed
Forces Day; second by Russell Smith. Motion carried. We will need to notify the
band two horus ahead of time in case of cancellation.

Warren Kubistal verified his obtaining a sheet cake for the Armed Forces Day event.

250 chairs will be needed for the event. Also. will we need an1,additions to
enltance the event -- Master of Ceremonies. a pastor. soloist. speaker. fly over.
motorcyclists, sandwich boards or videos.

New Business:

Two new bids were received for repairing the retaining wall.

General Discussion:

We need ideas for the small comer area.

Post card distribution discussed.

8. Adjoumment:

Motion by John Curin; second by Andy Anderson to adjoum. Motion carried.
Meeting adjoumed at 5:05 P.M. Next meeting is on April 25,2012, at 4:00 P.M.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.



Sc
BURR PJDGE VETERANS MEMOR]AL COMMJTTEE

Minures of Meeting. Wednesday, Apnl 25. 20l2

l. Meering cal)ed ro order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call;

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak John Curin. Cod;" Curin,
Ardy Anderson, REsell Smith. Jack Schaus. Mickey Straub. Wanen Kubistal.

3. Minutes oftbe previous meeting of March 28. 2012 were read. Motion ro accepr minutes
by Russell smith, Second by Jack Schaus, Motion carried.

4. Writt€n Financial Report by Jack Schaus. Treasurer. showed a current
balance of$37.043.01. Motion to accept Treasurers repon by Cody Curin. second by
warren Kubistal, Motion carried.

5. Old Business;

Discussion conceming , Armed Forces Day Program, for May 19, 2012. regarding the band
Honor Guard, speaker, military vehicles. billboards. flyers and refieshments. Lisa Scheiner
Has volunteered to prepare the program.

Jack Schaus reponed that eleven new bricks have been installed.

6. New Business:

None

7. Gcneral Discussion;

None

8. Adjournment:

Morion by Mickey Straub. Second by Russell Smith to adjoum. Motion carried. Meetirg
adjoumed at 5;15 P.M. Next meeting will be on Ma1 30, 2012. at 4:00 P.M.



DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

\{LLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

JUNE 4.2012

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 5 - Cronin, Franzese, Bolos, Perri, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 2 - Stratis and Grunsten
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve minutes of the May 7 ,2012 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Bolos, Cronin, Franzese, Peni, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearing and introduced the public hearing as follows.

A. Ll3-2012:201 Bridewell Drive (Eddie Merlot's); Special Use

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a sunmary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner requests special use

approval for an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant. The dining area would be

completely enclosed with a railing and would be accessible only through the restaurant.

The outdoor dining area would be used for full food and beverage service.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their comments.

5D



06 / 04 /20 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commissior/Zoning Board Minutes
Page2ofll

Mr. Steve Singleton, manager of Eddie Merlot's restaurant in Burr Ridge, said that they
are seeking a small dining area that would be located on an existing patio/sidewalk area.

There being no comments from the general public, Chairman Trzupek asked for
questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Cronin asked for a more detailed description ofthe location for the access
from the restaurant to the outdoor dining area. Mr. Singleton pointed to the access on the
site plan.

Commissioner Franzese asked about the location of the emergency access gate from the
outdoor dining area. Mr. Singleton said that there are two and pointed to those on the site
plan.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the location of the fire pit and whether the railing
would include brick piers as shown on the submitted drawings. Mr. Singleton showed
the location of the fire pit and said that the Burr Ridge location would not include the
brick piers.

Commissioner Bolos asked whether the patio area would be large enough. Mr. Singleton
said they considered expanding the patio to include the adjacent parking spaces but due to
a storm sewer inlet, it was too costly.

Commissioner Perri asked if the patio could be expanded. Mr. Singleton said it could but
it would be expensive and that they considered expanding the other direction but felt it
would block the front door and detract from the appearance of the restawant.

Commissioner Perri asked if they could be open for lunch. Mr. Singleton said they are
considering opening for lunch on a trial basis and that if there is suffrcient demand they
will open for lunch on a regular basis.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner agrees with the conditions recommended by
staff. Mr. Singleton said they agree.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to close the public heaing for 2-13-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Cronin, Bolos, Franzese, Perri, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to adopt the petitioner's findings of fact for Z-13-2012 and to recommend that the
Board of Trustees approve a special use for outdoor dining subject to the following
conditions:



06 104 /20 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page3ofll

a. All tables, chairs and other appurtenances shall be removed during the winter season
when the outdoor dining area is not in use.

b. The outdoor dining area shall comply with the same hours of operation as the
restaurant.

c. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply with the
submitted plans including but not limited to the number of seats.

d. Music and all arnplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not audible
from any property outside the subject property.

e. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.

f. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

g. Fumiture shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind.

h. The umbrellas shall be a solid color and there shall be no text, logos or designs
printed on the umbrellas.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

4, CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. Z-06-20122 590 Village Center Drive (Wok N Fire); Plan Revisions

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to describe this request.

Mr. Pollock described the request as follows: A special use was approved for a temporary
outdoor dining area located on the sidewalk in front of the restaurant. The special use

was granted subject to a specific type of railing enclosing the sidewalk dining area. After
the approval, the petitioner discovered that the railing was not immediately available.
The petitioner has custom made a rail that will enclose the sidewalk seating area and is
requesting approval of the change.

Mr. Pollock added that staff gave permission to the petitioner to proceed with the use of
the new railing understanding that lt is subject to Plan Commission approval. He said the

outdoor seating area has been constructed and that it is larger than what had been

approved by the Plan Commission.



0 6 / 0 4 I 20 I 2 Re gular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page4ofll

Chairman Trzupek asked if the enclosure can be moved to comply with the size and
configuration approved by the Plan Commission. Mr. Siri Lanpouthakoun, owner of the
restaurant, said that he expanded the area so that there was more room for the tables and
chairs. He said it could be made smaller but it would be less comfortable for the diners.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments fiom the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Perri said he had no questions.

Commissioner Bolos asked if the wood boards would last the entire season. Chairman
Trzupek said it is a manufactured board and would probably be good for one season but
not any longer than one.

Commissioner Franzese asked if the logo would be painted. Mr. Lanpouthakoun said
that the panels are painted black and that the logo would not be painted any other color.

Commissioner Franzese said that he would like to see the enclosure comply with
approved confi guration.

Commissioner Cronin said the enclosure should be moved back to comply with the
approved configuration. He confirmed that the logos on the railing would not be painted
a different color and that there would be no logos or text on the umbrellas. In response to
Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Lanpouthakoun said that there would be no additional
lighting beyond the existing ambient lighting.

Commissioner Franzese noted that the drawing submitted with this request does not
accurately show the configuration ofthe outdoor seating area.

Chairman Trzupek said that there are two plan revisions the Plan Commission needs to
consider; the different type ofrailing and the enlarged size of the enclosure.

Mr. Scott Rolston, manager of the Burr Ridge Village Center, was present and stated that
he does not object to the changes because it is for one season only. He said that the
landlord will not approve the use of this area for a second year and that they expect the
restaurant owner to construct a permanent patio and dining area to the rear of the
restaurant.

Mr. Pollock stated that the enlarged patio decreases the width of the sidewalk on
LifeTime Drive but that there is still sufficient usable area for pedestrians. He said he
would not like to see this encroachment permanently but does not object for this
temporary, one-season use.

Commissioner Cronin said that he can accept the enlarged configuration provided the

number of tables and chairs remains at 8 and 32 as approved by the Plan Commission.



06/04/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page5oflt

Commissioner Bolos noted that each time the petitioner appears before the Plan
Commission they have deviated from previous Plan Commission approvals or direction.
She said that the petitioner will be back for special use approval for the permanent deck
next year and that he should stop pushing his plans and requests beyond the direction
provided by the Plan Commission.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Frarzese to approve the modifications to the special use conditions including the new
railing and new configuration subject to the plans submitted and that the number of tables
and chairs shall not exceed 8 tables and 32 chairs.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

4 - Cronin, Bolos, Perri, and Trzupek
0 - None

ABSTAIN: 1 - Franzese
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

B. Z-ll-20121324 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri); Plan Revisions

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to describe this request.

Mr. Pollock described the request as follows: A special use was approved for an outdoor
sidewalk seating area for Capri Ristorante. Due to the seating area not providing any
enclosure, the special use did not allow outdoor table service or food and beverage
consumption. At this time, the petitioner would like to modifr the approval to enclose
the outdoor seating area in full compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and thus, to be
able provide firll table service.

Mr. Robert Spadoni, attomey for the petitioner, stated that after considering the Plan
Commission's previous recommendation, they determined that it would be best to
enclose the sidewalk seating area so that it could be used for full service dining.

In response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Spadoni said that access to the seating area
would be exclusively from the interior ofthe restaurant, that the tables and chairs will be
removed in the winter and stored inside or off-site, and that the umbrellas would be solid
color with no logos or text. Mr. Spadoni said that they would like to have additional
tables and chairs ifthere is room.

Commissioner Franzese asked about the emergency exit gate location and whether the
supports for the railing would cause a trip hazard. Mr. Spadoni described the location of
the gate opposite the deck gate. He said that they would review the base of the railing
and make sure there was no trip hazard potential.

In response to Commissioner Bolos, Mr. Spadoni said that the concrete of the seating
area is at the same level as the existing deck.



06/04/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page6ofll

Commissioner Perri said he was pleased to see these changes and said that this is the way
it should have been done from the beginning.

Chairman Trzupek asked for further clarification on the location of the gate. Mr. Pollock
said that the gate will have to be located on the railing that is perpendicular to the front of
the restaurant in order to comply with accessibility requirements.

In response to Commissioner Bolos, Mr. Spadoni said that the railing is about 42 inches
in height.

There being no further questions, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion. Mr. Pollock
said that the petitioner is seeking changes to the original Plan Commission
recommendation and to the Ordinance approved by the Village Board.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin recommend to the Board of Trustees that the terms and conditions of the special
use approved as per Z-l l-2012 be modified to remove the stricken condition and add the
italicized conditions as follows:

A. The special use is limited to four tables and eight chairs located on either side of
the front door to the restaurant within the enclosed area as depicted on the
submitted site plan.

B. The tables and chairs shall match other sidewalk tables and chairs in County Line
Square as depicted in the submitted photographs.

feed er beverege €onsump
limited te serviee o
and=ehairs'

C. The ouldoor dining area shall be located and shall be enclosed with ceramic pots
and an aluminum railing os shown on the submitted site plan and photograph.

D. All fumiture shall be removed during the winter season.

E. The petitioner may use umbrellas but they shall be a uniform color with no text or
logos on the umbrellas.

F. There shall be no advertising, signs, or leaflets on the tables or chairs.

G. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special use

approval null and void.

H. An emergency gate shall be provided for exiling the outdoor d.ining area as

required by Section VIII.A.5 of the Zoning Ordinance.



06 104 /20 I 2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
PageTofll

l. Tables shall be cleaned promptly after use.

J. The outdoor dining area shall have hours not extending beyond the hours of the
restaurant-

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Franzese, Cronin, Bolos, Perri, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

C. 5-03-2012: 7941 Madison Street (Gower School); Sign Variations and
Conditional Sign Approval

At the direction of Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows:
Gower Middle School is planning to replace an existing sign with a more modem sign
with an electronic message board. The existing sign has a manually changeable sign
board. The proposed requires variations for its location within the l0 foot setback, the
area ofthe sign being 88 square feet rather than the permined 16 square feet, and for the
changeable copy. Signs with changeable copy are not permitted for this use in this
district. The existing sign is 84 square feet and the proposed sign would be located in the
same place as the existing sign. Mr. Pollock said that he could find no record of when the
existing sign with the changeable copy panel was constructed.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

Mr. Steve Hautzinger said he was the architect for the school's new sign. He submitted
copies of the sign plans and findings offact. He reviewed the findings of fact in detail.
He said that the sign would not have any animation and would be one color of text.

Chairman Trzupek asked the Plan Commission for questions and comments.

Commissioner Perri said that he was concemed that the ledge at the base of the sign
would be used by skateboarders.

Commissioner Bolos asked how many lines of text there would be on the electronic
message panel. Mr. Hautzinger said that it varies but generally there could be 4 to 6 lines
oftext.

Commissioner Bolos asked if the sign would ever flash and if the school intends for the
sign to be a static image. Mr. Hautzinger said it would be a static image but would cycle
through di fferent messages.

Commissioner Franzese asked if the sign would be tumed on 24 hours a day. Mr.
Hautzinger said that it could be on a timer and would be tumed off between 12 midnight
and 4 am.



0 6 / 0 4 / 20 12 F.egldlar Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
PageEofll

Commissioner Frarzese noted that there are no other eleckonic message boards in the
Village and this would be breaking new ground. He said he would oppose the sign if it
included blinking messages or other animation. In response, Mr. Hautzinger said that the
sign would not flash, blink or otherwise move except they do not to limit how often they
change the message.

Commissioner Franzese noted that the logo/medallion on the sign is similar to what was
approved for the Pleasant Dale Park District.

Commissioner Cronin said that he had no concem about the ledge being used for
skateboarding. He said given the size of the ledge and its location he does not think that
will be a problem.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the width of the ledge and determined that it was about 4
inches. He said he thinks the ledge is too small to be a concem relative to skateboarders.

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Hautzinger said that the letters on the brick portion
ofthe sign are back lit.

Chairman Trzupek said that he does not personally see the benefit of a message board
sign for a school. He said that he is concemed about the precedent of having an
electronic message board but that if it were properly conditioned and if it were
understood it is for school use only, that he would not object to the sign.

Commissioner Bolos said that it should be clear that this approval is based on the use of
the message board for a school and with the limiting conditions that prohibit flashing text
or other animation.

Commissioner Perri suggested that the ledge be modified in order to discourage
skateboarders from using it. Mr. Hautzinger said that he could add a slope on the ledge
and also vary its width so that it is not conducive to skateboarding.

There being no other comments or questions from the Plan Commission, Chairman
Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve 5-03-2012 subject to the
following conditions:

l. The sign shall comply with the submitted plans except that the base of the sign
shall be modified to provide a slope away from the sign and to vary its width with
the final design subject to staff review and approval.

2. There shall be no animation, videos or other moving text within the electronic
message panel



0 6 / 0 4 / 20 I 2 Re gtrlat Me eting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page9ofll

3. The electronic message panel shall be turned off every night from 12 Midnight to
4 AM.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Bolos, Franzese, Cronin, Perri, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

D. 5-02-2012: Sign Ordinance Text Amendment - Portable Sidewalk Signs in
Business Districts

Mr. Pollock said that staff is recommending an amendment to the Sign Ordinance that
would establish regulations for portable sidewalk signs in business districts. He said that
many businesses already are using sidewalk signs but that the Sign Ordinance is not clear
on whether these are prohibited or exempt. He said that it is stalf s recommendation that
rather than debating whether they are prohibited or exempt, that the Village should just
adopt regulations to permit sidewalk signs with reasonable restrictions. Mr. Pollock said
that staff has prepared regulations which are described in the written staff report.

Mr. Scott Rolston, property manager of the Burr Ridge Village Center, said that he
supports the amendments to the Sign Ordinance. He said the regulations are consistent
with those imposed by the Village Center on its tenants. He said some of the signs
currently being used do not comply but that they would be removed upon approval of the
amendments.

Chairman Trzupek said that some of the plastic A-fiame signs shown on the photos from
the Village Center and County Line Square may not be what the Village wants. He
suggested that the sign design for the sidewalk signs should be consistent within a
particular shopping center or property.

Mr. Pollock said that if the Plan Commission is not comfortable with allowing the signs
without specific design approvals, that it may be appropriate to classify portable sidewalk
signs as conditional signs in retail districts. He said each shopping center o\ ner, rather
than each tenant, would request sign design approval for all portable sidewalk signs
within that shopping center.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the cost ofeach of portable signs in the Village Center.
Mr. Rolston said that the nicer signs cost about $300 to 5400 each.

Commissioner Franzese said that the standard for the signs in the Village Center is good
but that most of the signs in County Line Square do not promote the image the Village
wants to see in its retail districts.

Commissioner Franzese asked to see the photo slide with the fire hydrant and the portable
signs. He noted that there were three different sign designs. He asked how the Village
would control the number and tpe of signs.



06 / 04 /20 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page l0 of I I

Chairman Trzupek said that the conditional sign approval would allow the Village to
control the design, location and number ofsigns.

Mr. Rolston said that he would agree that the sign copy should not exceed 22" x 28"
which is the standard for most portable signs in the Village Center. In response,
Chairman Trzupek noted that most of the sign structures were about 4 feet tall and 2 feet
or less wide.

Commissioner Perri noted one of the signs in the photo and suggested that the Village
may want to regulate the font size and the colors used in the sign. He was concemed that
the signs could become garish.

Chairman Trzupek said that he does not believe the Village should regulate the font and
color. He said the same sign could be placed in a window with the only restriction being
on the size.

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock said there are several questions to be
answered by the Commission in formulating a recommendation. Those questions
include: Should the size of the sign structure be limited more than the l2 square feet
recommended by staff; should the sign copy area be further restricted; and, should
portable sidewalk signs be listed as a conditional sign approval.

Commissioner Franzese noted that the 22" x 28" sign copy was between 4 and 4.5 square
feet in area.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to recommend that the Board of Trustees the following amendments to Sections
55.02 and 55.06 ofthe Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance:

55.02 Definitions

T. Portable Sidewalk Sign: A sign made ofa rigid material (i.e. not a banner, placard
or pennant), not attached to the ground or a building, and easily carried and moved by
one person.

55.06 Business District Signs

B. Conditional Signs

8. Portable Sidewalk Signs:

a. The sign structure shall not to exceed 4 feet in height and 9 square
feet in area.

b. The sign copy shall not exceed 4.5 square feet in area.



06i04/20 t2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page ll of11

c. There shall be no electrical parts, moving parts, or lighting
attached to or highlighting the sign. Any and all changeable copy
or other attachments must be affixed to the sign in a manner that
does not allow movement.

d. Only one sign per storefront is permitted.

e. The sign shall only be displayed during business hours and shall be
removed at any and all times the business is not open for business.

f. The sign shall not interfere with any pedestrian area or block
necessary sight lines for pedestrians or vehicles. Under no
circumstances shall a sign cause the sidewalk to be less than 4 feet
in usable width.

g. The sign shall not be carried by or attached to a person for the
purpose of bringing attention to the sign.

h. Sign shall be of sufficient weight or design to prevent its
movement in the wind.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Franzese, Bolos, Cronin, Perri, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek noted that there are no public hearings scheduled for June 18.

MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to cancel the June 18, 2012 Plan Commission meeting. ALL MEMBERS
VOTING AYE, the MOTION WAS APPROVED.

7, ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Franzese to ADJOURN the meeting at 9:42 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE,
the meeting was adjoumed at 9:42 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted :

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP luJy 16,2012



VILLACE, OFM
A VE,RY SPE,CIAL PLACE

$n"",rfr*
l-1 - Karen J. Thomas
f I Villagc Clerk

7660 County Line Rd. ' Burr Rjdge,lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ' Far (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

June 5, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Tnrstees
7660 County Line Road
Burr tudge. Illinois 60527

Re: Z-ll-20122 324 Burr Ridge Parkway (Capri Ristorante); Plan Revisions

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission tmnsmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Capri Ristorante for modifications to the terms and conditions
ofa previously approved special use for an outdoor sidewalk seating for an existing
restalrant. The previously approved special use prohibited consumption of food and
beverages within the sidewalk seating area because the tables and chairs were open
to the public and not enclosed. The petitioner seeks to enclose the tables and chairs
so that firll table service may be provided.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their June 4, 2012 meeting. The
revisions to the plans included an enclosure around the tables and chairs with access
to the tables and chairs only fiom inside the restauant. The revisions brought the
seating areir into firll compliance with the Zoning Ordinance relative to outdoor
dining in a Business District.

After due consideration. the Plan Commission concluded that the revisions to the
plans for the special use for outdoor dining comply with the standards of the
Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 4 to 0, the plan Commission
recommends approval ofa special use as requested by 2-11-2012 and as revised
subject to the following conditions:

A. The special use is limited to four tables and eight chairs located within the
enclosed area as depicted on the submitted site plan.

B. The tables and chairs shall match other sidewark tables and chairs in countv

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror



Line Square as depicted in the submitted photogaphs attached hereto.

C. The outdoor dining area shall be located and shall be enclosed with ceramic

pots and an aluminum railing as shown on the submiued site plan and

photograph.

D. All fumitue shall be removed during the winter season.

E. The petitioner may use umbrellas but they shall be a uniform color with no

text or logos on the umbrellas.

F. There shall be no advertising, sigas, or leaflets on the tables or chairs.

G. An emergency gate shall be provided for the outdoor dining area as required

by Section VIII.A.5 of the Zoning Ordinance.

H. Tables shall be cleaned promptly after use.

I. The outdoor dining area shall have hours not extending beyond the hours of
the restauant.

J. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shall deem this special

use approval null and void.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



{ilffi
t tt

\l'------

,,i','.., ' '



rF

L
\t

1J(5
-
=o
-J

-<i= ,e

t
tt

fl



*e'{\-' iS..

)s Rs

Y
L\.

v\
.*\J

qC

$

ei3V-i\ -1

+Es_

-\o'r,- :,
sS._.. .____--_{*i
--

,\b\t\
s$
us
S$

i

t

I
Il\
l\-
I

t-..
i\\s
e:(

L}

ZD,Y*
'{):/

{>:

-,+62 ts-r.- -4--LJr-. -D_ J^+ \F+4?'--.:' A!- o.
l$r 3-2. i(

b --L A(\$9 1' 1-/



VNEs' fsrOscspig srt LnJn [&hta]on .
{oso)7syzt4 'mffflf#,

i5P *t{'*1*

iilVl{rt1bL

O glra
Offi
O ttb
o

TEE
Ofro cor"
O tg*rJq
tr qp-

bnlna

4n s"cn;ils I (Wrwc

g*ltEt

:



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCB REPEAI,TNG ORDINANCB NO. A-834-13-1.2
AND GRANTING A SPECIAI, USE PURSUAITT TO THB
VITJLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR

AlT OUTSTDE SIDEWAIK SBATING ARBA POR A}I EXISTING RESTAI'RAITT

VIHERBAS, an application for a special- use for cert.ain real estate

has been filed with the village Clerk of t.he village of Burr Ridge,

Cook and Dupage Counties, f11inois, and said. application has been

referred to the plan commission of said virlage and has been processed

in accordance with Ehe Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said plan Commission of Ehis Village held a public
hearing on the question of granting said special uses on May 7, 2OL2

at the Burr Ridge Village Ha1I, at which time aII persons desiring Eo

be heard were given the opportunity to be heard.; and

WHBRBAS, public noEice in the form reguired by law was provided

for said public hearing not more t.han 30 nor less Lhan 15 days prior
to said public hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulation in this Village, Ehere being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

IIHEREAS, the village of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made its
report on the request for a specj-al use, incLuding its findings and

recommendations, Eo this president and Board of Trustees, and t.his

President and Board of TrusEees has duly considered said report,
findings, and recommendaEions; and

248502 t

(z-tL-2OL2z 324 Burr Ri i RlEtorante)



WHEREAS, on t{ay 29, 2Ot2, the president and Board. of Trustees

approved a special use to permiE outdoor sidevraLk seating for an

existing restaurant, subject to cerLain, specified conditions, atl as

set forth in prj,or Ordinance No. A-834-13-12; and

SIHEREAS, on ,fune 4, 2072, the plan Commission further discussed.

and considered the information and ewidence presenEed. aE the public
hearing on Ehe questi,on of granting a special use in this matter on

May 7, 2072, and adopted furt.her, revised recommendat i-ons to the Board

of Trustees regarding t.he approvaL of this special use petition; and

WHEREAS, thi-s President and Board of Trust.ees has duly

considered said further, revi-sed recommendations from Ehe plan

commission and has reconsidered its prior approval , and t.he conditions

related thereto, as set forth in prior Ordinance No. A_834_13_12,

which was adopted and approved at the last regular meeEing of Ehe

Village Board.

NOW THBREFORE, Be It Ordained by the presi.dent and Board of

Trustees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,

Illinois, as foL Lows :

section 1: AI1 Exhibits submitted at Ehe aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president and

Board of Trustees find that the reconsideration and grant.ing of
special use indicated herein is in the public good and in the best

interests of the village of Burr Ridge and its residents, is
consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as set. forth in Section II thereof.

28A502_1



Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees, afEer

considering the further report, findings, and additional
recommendations of the plan Commission and other matters properly

before it, in addition to the findings set. forEh in Section 1, finds

as follows:

A. That the petj-tioner for the special use for the property
Iocated aL 324 Burr Ridge parkway, Burr Ridge, Illinois, is
Capri Ristorante (hereinafEer ,petit.ioner,') . The petit.ioner
requests specia]. use approval as per Section VIII.B.2 of t.heBurr Ridge zoning Ordj-nance Eo permit. outdoor sidewalk
seating for an existing restaurant.

B. That t.he outdoor sidewaLk seating area i.s consistent with
other sidewalk seating in t.he County Line Square Shopping
Center,

C. That t.he proposed spec.ial use, with the conditions set forth
be)-ow, will meet the requiremenEs of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance and wj.Ll in all other respects conform to the
applicable regulat.ions of the district in which it is
located.

Sectlon 3: That. prior Ordinance No. A-834-13-12 of this Board of

Trustees is hereby repealed in its entirety, and special use approval

as per Sect.ion VIII.B.2 of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit

outdoor sidewaLk seating for an existing restaurant ie bereby gtanced.

as provided herein, for Lhe property commonly known as 324 Burr Ridge

Parkway. The permanent ReaI Estate Index Numbers (pIN) for t.he

property j-s: 18-30-301-001

Section 43 That the approval of this special use j-s subject to
compliance with the following condiEions:

A. The special use is limited to four tables and eight chairs
located within Ehe encLosed area as depicted on the
submitted site p1an.

The tables and chairs shall match other sidewalk tables and
chairs in CounEy Line Square as depicted in the sr,lbmitted

B.

288502 1



photographs aEtached heret.o as Bxhlbit. A.

c. The outdoor dining area "n-rllI"ared and sharl be
enclosed with ceramic poEs and an aluminum railing as shown
on the submitLed site plan and photograph.

D. A11 furniture shall be removed during the winter season.

E. The petitioner may use umbrellas but they sha1l be a
uniform coLor with no texL or Ioqos on t.he urnbrellas.

F. There shall be no advertising, signs, or leafLets on the
tables or chairs.

c. An emergency gate shaIl be provided for the outdoor dining
area as required by Section VIII.A.5 of the Zoning
Ordinance.

H. Tables shal1 be cleaned prompt.Ly af t.er use.

I. The outdoor dining area shalI have hours not ext.end.ing
beyond the hours of the restaurant.

,J. Failure at any time to comply with these regulations shalL
deem this special use approval null- and woid.

Section 53 That this Ordinance shall be in fu11 force and effect.

from and after its passage, approval , and publication as reguired by

1aw- The Vi11a9e Clerk is hereby directed and ordered to publish this

Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSBD this 11Eh day of ,lune, 2012, by the Corporate Authorities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call voEe as follows:

AYES :

NAYS :

ABSBtilf:

. APPROVED by Ehe president of the Village of Burr Ridge on this
1lth day of ,June , 2 O 12 .

244502 t



:-t-a -- 
a



rr
E

s=T
it

:<\=
'o :-

!.
nl..-r,.

*r)'"4
- lo

I --tsj

- -/,- 'Q' 
-

I

i
t

{

a

;
{
I



$tx
+
S
G
.v-
\

"* '1 ,

tEz--F"-urtfi-z'n w
(,-$ 1a I"\/

SC\

\\

slS\;- \ --'!
\_ si\ \\
ea:\\\-

E:
sD_--------.....-_-___-....-- -.;{

\\

s\
,\') \

us
Ss

A-
\b
& -r.,,\{ u

Agsr
\6 L-

\

orA\lJ
Vs(
\f\"

s
$Y
a-\i\i-

\).4

,s.
\

\

\
\

\

9\/)-- .3 i'-a I7-r .^\ IE" i-s )s\ Lo\s-
---+=.-=\iJ i +)\

ZD'+*.,|J_ +
f,:



Vncds lofrxofu srt
(Aso) 7s9-^^^,1

Lwtn ltsintswnce

b#

tDrn{ri€
tun

It tLl(

i5t, *l{'*12

iilVl{Wbt-
HLcrYttc

7r{G.cf -Di P

O nrnrlP
trl cdr.iD
O fdD
o
B

TErc
O ct!
O c.o-o.
O @!E i{S+
O era
O u ozga

NBrCt b/V.

tkr Secn"Ps
U.a@*rE!D

>Scglnrr.

-a-



VILLACE, OF

I]RR RIDG
A VE,RY SPtrCIAL PLACE,

-r6 
Rv,**'"

H KarenJ.Thomas
I I villa.ec Clerk

7660 Courry Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge .gow

June 5, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Ll3-2012t 201 Bridewell Drive @ddie Merlot's); Special Use

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission cansmits for your consideration its recornmendation to
approve a request by Eddie Merlot's Restawant for special use approval as per
Section VIII.C.2.ee of the Burr fudge Zoning Ordinance to allow an outdoor dining
area for an existing restaurant.

After due notice, as required by [aw, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
June 4, 2012. The outdoor dining area will be in full compliance with the
regulations of the Zoning Ordinance.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed special
use to allow an outdoor dining area for an existing restaurant complies with the
standards of the Zoning Ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 5 to 0, the Plan
Commission recommends approval of a special use as requested by 2-13-2012
subj ect to the following conditions:

a. All tables, chairs and other appurtenances shall be removed during the winter
season when the outdoor dining area is not in use.

b. The outdoor dining area shall comply with the same hours of operation as

the restaurant.

c. All facilities and the configuration of the outdoor dining area shall comply
with the submitted plans including but not limited to the number of seats.

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator



d. Music and all amplified sound should be kept to a moderate level so it is not
audible from any property outside the subject property.

e. The door to the dining area shall be self-closing.

f. Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

g. Fumiture shall be weighted to prevent their movement in the wind.

h. The umbrellas shall be a solid color and there shall be no text, Iogos or
designs printed on the umbrellas.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeats

GT:JDP:sr



6B
oRDTNANCE NO. A- 834 -_- 12

AlI ORDINANCE GRAIITING A SPECIAI, USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILIJAGB OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR

AliI OUTSIDE PATIO A}ID DINING AREA

(z-L3-20L2: 201 Bridewell Drive - Eddie Merlot'6)

WHEREAS, an applicaEion for a special use for certain real

estate has been filed wit.h the ViLlage Clerk of the ViLLage of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies, IIIinois, and said

application has been referred Eo the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance wiE.h the Burr Ridge

zoning ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this ViIIage held a public

hearing on E.he question of grant.ing said special use on June 4,

2012 aL the Burr Ridge vilLage Ha11, at which time all persons

desiring Eo be heard were given the opporEuniEy to be heard; and

VIHEREAS, public notice in the form required by Iaw was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less Ehan

15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in Ehe

Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulaEion in this

village, there being no newspaper published in Ehis Village; and

WHEREAS, che village of Burr Ridge elan Commission has made

it,s report on t.he requesE. for a special use, including itss

findings and recommendations, to this President and Board of

Trustees, and this PresidenE and Board of Trustees has duly

considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOw THEREFoRE, Be It ordained by Ehe Presidents and Board of

-l--



TrusEees of the Village of Burr Ridge. Cook and DuPage Countsies,

Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: A11 Exhibitss submitted at t.he aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President

and Board of Trust.ees find that Ehe granting of special use

indicat.ed herein is in the public good and in Ehe besE. interests

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its resident.s, is consisEent

with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance as seE forEh in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That E.his President and Board of TrusE.ees,

after considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendaEions of

the Plan Commission and ot.her mat.t.ers properly before it, in

addition to the findings set fort.h in sect.ion L, finds as

fol lows :

A. That the Petitioner for Ehe special use for E.he
property located at 201 Bridewell Drive, Burr Ridge,
I11inois, is Eddie MerLot's RestauranE. (hereinaf t.er
"Pet.it.ioner" ) . The PeliE.ioner requests special use
approval. as per Section VIII.C.2 of lhe Burr Ridge
Zoning ordinance to a1low the consErucEion and use of
an outdoor dining area for an existing restauranE.

That the ouldoor patio and seaEing area complies wit.h
the regulations of Ehe Burr Ridge zoning ordinance for
outdoor dining .

That the oucdoor pat.io and seaEing area wiLL not
adversely impacE any adjacent properties as it is
consisEent wit.h surrounding uses and deveLopmenE.

C.

section 3: That special use approval as per section

VIII. C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to aLLoht t.he

consEructsion and use of an outdoor dining area for an existing

resEauran! ia heteby granted for Ehe property commonfy known as

B.



section 4z That. E.he approval of E.his special use l-s

subject to compliance witsh the following conditions:

a. All tsab1es, chairs and other appurtenances shalL be
removed during t.he winter season when the ouEdoor
dining area is not j.n use.

201 Bridewell Drive.

(PIN) for the property

The Permanent. Real,

is: 18-30-304-003

Estate Index Numbers

with t.he same

of the outdoor
submitted plans
but not limited

b. The ouEdoor dining area shall comply
hours of operation as the restaurant.

All facilities and t.he configurat.ion
dining area shaLl comply with Ehe
aEEached hereEo as EE!ELE-.,:I including
Eo Ehe number of seat.s.

Music and all amplified sound should be kept to a
moderale IeveI so iE is not audible from any property
ouE.side the subject property.

The door to the dining area shalI be self-closing.

Tables shall be cleaned promptly following use.

Furnilure shaIl be weight.ed to prevent their movement.
in the wind.

The umbrellas shall be a solid color and t,here shall
be no Cext, logos or designs print.ed on Ehe umbrell-as.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full- force

and effect from and after its passage, approval , and publicat.ion

as required by ]aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphleE form.

d.

f

s.

h.

-3-



PASSED Ehis 11th day of June, 2012, by the Corporate Authorities

of the Village of Burr Ridge on a rolL call vote as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

APPROVED by tshe PresidenE of tshe Village of Burr Ridge on
Ehis LlEh day of ,fune. 2012.

village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk

-4-



4
EIExI

]E:

=lsl

sl
FI<t
ol
ul.
{li
Zlr

$r
E

i
T
a

f
Ed

$

x



EE;;hh
_:l
FE
9c qi
FF FI
qc EtA6UIJ

cl
ol
6t
>t
d,l

LrJI

.,I
r!l

uJl

B

$
I
t
a

g
i

$

x



u
J
ot

d
s{
g
gl

ofl
UI

d
fl
cllFl

r
B
o-t

fi
d

B

rf,

E

I
*I
f
I

$
d

x

.H
nll

d
$il
-ta
oJ

EI
d

{
I

-*

i..,
*

\},
s
sS
\f,
r,-.-

af rBG'!*"
-J 

lt! '



RI]RRRIDG.Unffi
JC-;:r*
H Karen I. Thomas
I t vittie clerk

VILLACE, OF

7650 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr fudge, lL 60527
(530) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

Jrne 5,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 Corurty Line Road
Bur tudge, Illinois 60527

Re: 5-03-2012: 7941 Madison Street (Gower); Sign Variations and
Conditional Sigr Approval

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Gower School District 62 for conditional sign approval as per
Section 55.04.8 of the Sign Ordinance for a ground sigrr for a non-residential
parcel and variations from Section 55.04.8.2 of the Sign Ordinance to allow the
ground sign to exceed the maximum size permitted and to be within the required
front yard setback and a variation from Section 55.11.K of the Sign Ordinance to
allow a ground sign with ar electronic changeable message panel. The proposed
sigl replaces aa existing sign at Gower Middle School.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their June 4, 2012 meeting. The
sign is the same size and in the same location as the existing sign. Although the Plan
Commission is concemed about precedent, the Commission does not object to the
electronic message board with the understanding that it will not include any
animation or moving parts other than when static messages are changed and that the
sign text will use only one color.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the proposed
conditional sigrr approval and sign variations as requested by 5-03-2012 comply
with the standards ofthe Sign Ordinance and. therefore. recommends approval of
this request subject to the following conditions:

A. The sign shall comply with the sign elevations and the sign
location plan attached hereto.

B. There shall be no animation, videos or other moving text within the
electronic message panel.

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrrator



C. The electronic message panel shall be turned off every night from

12 Midnight to 4 AM.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



c,t-

-
eJ-et'a

-,G
C.E'

a

ESE
EBB

t
EIq
.9

ttl
o

3
!
!

=
'o

i*sesEsagcsE

,n-J.

EE

Hgsl,!.j1otL=

l

)-E OsEo z
E;8 i
EH EeE

I



C--)

cJ-

-EEE

E
z
=o-
IJJzot-

I

H gE

SeHEs EstHH

c
ul
Eo
6E
ut llltrl-
E -,E

\

o-

o
lrJ

6t-
al,

G)

FS=

EEE

$
B
d
E
fr

E
6
I
I
to



oRDTNN{CE NO. A-923-_-12

AI{ ORDINANCE GRA}ITING COIIDITIONAT SIGN APPRO\IAL AND 1TARIATIONS
OA TIIE VIIJ.AGE OF BURR RIDGE SIGN ORDINNICE EOR

A !'IONI'MENT SIGN IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TEAT IS WITBIN TIIE
EBONT YARD SETBACK, E:KCEEDS TIIE IBXIMITM AREA PERUITTED, AIIID

INCLT'DES A}I EI,ECTRONIC MESSAGE BOARD

(5-03-2012:. 194L liadison Street - Gorer lrtirlrl l e Schoo1)

WEEREIAS, an application for a variation of t.he Village of

Burr Ridge sign ordinance for cert.ain real esEaEe has been

fiLed wiEh the Community Development Director of the Village

of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I11inois, and said

application has been referred to the Plan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with Ehe Burr

Ridge Sign ordinance,' and

I|HEREAS, said PIan commission of this Village considered

the quesEion of granting said condiEionaL sign approval and

sign variations on ,fune 4, 2072, at tshe Burr Ridge Village

Hal1, aE which time all persons desiring to be heard were

given t.he opportunity !o be heard; and

I{BEREAS, t.he Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has

made its report. on the requesE. for sign variations, including

its findings and recommendations, to this President and Board

of TrusE.ees, and Ehis President and Board of TrusEees has duly

considered saj-d report, findings, and recommendations.

NO9I TEEREFORE I Be It Ordained by Ehe PresidenE and Board



of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge,

Count.ies, IL1inois, as f olLov,,s :

Cook and DuPage

S6ction 1: A11 document.ation submitted at the aforesaid

PLan Commission meeting is hereby incorporat.ed by reference.

This PresidenE and Board of Trustees find Ehat Ehe granCing of

Ehe sign variaEions indicated herein is in the public good and

is in t.he besE interests of Ehe ViIIage of Burr Ridge and its

residents, is consistent with and does foster t.he purposes and

spirit of t,he Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance as seE forth in

ArticLe I thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,

after considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendaEions of

tshe Zoning Board of Appeals and other matters properly before

it. in addiEion to Ehe findings set. fort.h in SecEion 1, finds

as foLl-ows:

A. That the applicanE for the variat.ion for tshe
property locat.ed aE ?94a Madison Street, Burr Ridge,
Il1inois, is Gower School DisE.rict 52 (hereinafter
'Applicant"). The applicant requests condit.ional
sign approval as per Sect.ion 55.04.8 of Ehe Sign
ordinance for a ground sign for a non-residential
parcel and variations from Sectsion 55.04.8.2 of
Ehe Sign Ordinance t.o aIlow the ground sign to
exceed the maximum size permitted and to be within
the required fronE yard setback and a variation
from SecEion 55.11.K of the Sign Ordinance to
allow a ground sign with an electronic changeable
message panel .

_) _



That che size and locat.ion of the ground sign
consistent with the existing sign being used
the school .

That. E.he electronic message panel will not include
any animation or moving parts other than when
sEatsic messages are changed and wilf use only one
co10r.

That t.he el-ectronic message paneL will- be used
onLy for advert.isemenE of communiEy and school
events and will noE be used in any way for a
commercial enterprise.

Section 3: ThaE the conditional sign approval as per

Section 55.04.8 of the Sign Ordinance for a ground sign for

a non-residential parcel the variations from Section

55.04.B.2 of t.he Sign Ordinance to al-l-ow the ground sign to

exceed the maximum size permitt.ed and Eo be within the

required front yard set.back and a variaEion from Sect.ion

55.11.K of the Sign Ordinance tso al-low a ground sign with an

electronic changeabl-e message panel are hereby, aFryrroved for

the propercy commonly known as 7941, Madison Street and

identified as Permanent Parce1 Index Number : 09-36-100-012 .

Section 4: That t.he conditional sign approval and E.he

variations are subject to the following conditions:

A. The sign sha1l comply with tshe sign efevations and
the sign locat.ion plan at.tached hereto as Exhibit
A.

B. There shal-l be no animation, videos or oEher
moving text wit.hin the electronic message panel.

-3-

is
by

B

D.



C. The elecEronic message paneL shall be turned off
every night from 12 Midnight. to 4 AM.

section 5: ThaE this ordinance shall be in ful1 force and

effect from and afEer its passage, approval , and pubLicaE.ion

as required by law. The VilLage Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish Ehis Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PAssBD Ehis 11th day of June, 2012, by Ehe CorporaEe

Authorities of Ehe village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vot.e

as foLlows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENI:

APPROT/ED by Ehe Presiden! of Ehe Village of Burr Ridge on
this l-l-Eh day of .Tune, 2ol-2 .

ViIIage President

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-4-



E
E
E

c-/-

C--= -'
C-:-:
cJ'= : -

z
J
o-
tuF
U)

rll81s Nosrovvr s

lr \ ,/ \ ,/ t \ /r/31/,t I I F L I

:; o -'.-a a,
oz
lo
Eo

Ef
a!5h

eElr
-l

t:::-t

UJ
o
z
al
J(Jo=
OE
-a
o.146 2
F9^"t<
=8Nidgg[ + -,388 8A



CJ-

<;
c--5 , .

-::a=J--;:
CJ"- . .<=i

-
c=t

nl-l

trI
>l

3l
,TI
6

IF
z
d

zo
F

I

o
1o
f
@

t-

o
-z
9b<i
>Lrl

o
F

>9de.
z@

>i
I

,,o
-=ok L!

d= 5 -,,,ur? Q H6cNi u^!<ul
:u(J(,)E

EE xHgg E

I

o!
-.trEoSEozE3d+ 32oroii oogar ur

AhEY P

ll

z
o
tr

uJJ
tu
IFf
oa
oo

IF
E,
oz

o
c
-9

30.aQi o Nr

i EFP
! r|o0.3 E.6O



fn

FOCUSED NOISE EVALUATION

SAIA Trucking Terminal
15W 460N Frontage Road

Burr Ridge, lllinois

ECS Project No. 16:8960

For:

Mr. Steve Stricker
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 S. County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

May 23,2012



-E
--

ECS MIDWEST, LLC "Setting the Standard for Seruice"

- Geotechnic€l . Construction Materials. Environmental . Facilities

May 23, 2012
Mr. Steve Stricker
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 S. County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

ECS Project No. 16:8960

Reference: Focused Noise Evaluation - sAlA Trucking Terminal, 15w46oN Frontage Road,
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Dear Mr. Stricker:

ECS Midwest, LLC (ECS) has completed the Focused Noise Evaluation of the residential area
located west, northwest of the sAlA Trucking Terminal in Burr Ridge, lllinois. This evaluation
was undertaken in order to assess if impulse noises emanating from the sADl Facility may be
exceeding the applicable Village noise ordinance.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide these technical support services to the Village of Burr
Ridge. lf you have any questions regarding this report, please do not hesitate to con-tact us at
(847) 279-0366

Sincerely,

ECS MIDWEST, LLC

fizaz
Leslie S. Condon
Environmental Scientist

David T. Kwasiborski, CIAQM
Principal lndustrial Hygienist

Enclosure: Focused Noise Evaluation

l:\EnvircnmenlaMsbestos-Lead-lAQ Prcjectswoise\SADA\7&8960 Bi./ t Ridge NoF,e Repoft_doc

1575 Barclay Boulevard, Buffalo Grove, lL 60089 . T. 847-279-0366 . Fr 847-279-0369 . www.ecslimited.com
ECS CaFitol SeNi:es, PLLC ' ECS Carolinas, LLP . ECS Flolda LLC. ECS Md-A{antc. LLC . ECSMdwest, LLC. ECS Southeast, LLC . ECSTexas LLp



Burt Rldgo Nolse Evaluatlon
ECS Proloct No. '16: 8960
)r.y 23,20'12

EXECUTIVE SUM]I'ARY

Between April 30 and May 3, 2012, ECS Midwest, LLC (ECS) performed a focused noise
evaluation of the residential areas located west, northwest of the SADI Trucking Facility located
at 15W 460N Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, ttlinois. As indicated in Table 1, various banging
from trailer drops onto dock plates, forklift operations, and other random noise evlnts
and various truck noises (entering, exiting, or idling) were noted as being emitted from
the sAlA facility. corr$ponding maximum sound pressure levels (both direct and
calculated (adjusted) after accounting for background levels) were observed to be above
the Village of Burr Ridge Highly lmpulsive Sound Criteria (R Districts) of 4S{BA. Highly
impulsive sounds are deflned in the village of Burr Ridge code as'Either a single pressure
peak or a single burst (multiple pressure peaks) (simalar to the banging and other random noise
events) for a duration less than one second". A listing of the impulse noises heard by the on-
site technician and the corresponding sound pressure levels recorded by the sound meters can
be found in Table 1.

INTRODUCTION

The sAlA facility consists of two parcets of land (ptN#s 0925109003 and o9253oloo5) and is
located on approximately 26-acre of land. currently the facility is improved with two large
warehouse buildings comprising of approximately 100,625-square feet and approximately
18,750-square feet.

The residential area (chestnut Hills), the subject of this investigation, is located between
approximately 100-feet northwest and approximately 750-feet west and consists of multi-family
townhomes. The Chestnut Hills development is separated from the trucking facility by a we and
area with a pond and a 16-foot tall wooden fence located on the western boundary of the sAlA
property. Please note that there is an overall elevation difference of approximate 14-feet
between the sAls property and the chestnut Hills development. A site plan identifying the
location of the SAIA facility and the residential area is provided as Figure 1.

PURPOSE OF EVALUATION

As we understand, trucking activities at the SAIA facility operate 24-hours a day, seven days a
week. Operations include the loading and off-loading of various goods from semi-truck trailers
and associated temporary warehousing of the goods. Noise complaints due to trailer drops,
forklift operations, truck docks, and other truck noise (entering, exiting, or idling) have been
voiced by various residents of the chestnut Hills development. The majority of the complaints
have centered on the evening hours when various activities at the sAlA facility appear to be
increased. Based on this, ECS conducted a focused noise evaluation of the Chestnut Hills
development.

Due to the sAlA facility (and surrounding areas in general) located in close proximity to
lnterstate 55 (approximately 1oo-feet and 700-feet, respectively), ambient noise measurements
were elevated (approximately 57.45-dBA - averaged over the 3-day test, 7pm to 7am). Based
on this, the focused noise evaluation was designed to measure and report impulse noises
(highly impulsive sound) which were emanating from the sAlA facility. Highly impulsive sounds
are defined in the village of Burr Ridge code (section lv, w - performance standards) as
'Either a single pressure peak or a single burst (multiple pressure peaks) for a duration of less
than one second'.



Bur Rldge Nobo Ev.lurtlon
ECS P.olect o. 16:8960
|ley 23,2012

NOISE DESCRIPTORS

Noise is typically defined as unwanted or undesirable sound, where sound is characterized by
small air pressure fluctuations above and below the atmospheric pressure. The basic
parameters of environmental noise that affect human subjective response are (1) amplitude or
level, (2) ftequency content, and (3) variation with time. The first parameter is determined by
how greatly the sound pressure fluctuates above and below the atmospheric pressure and is
expressed on a compressed scale in units of decibels (dB). By using this scale, the range of
normally encountered sound can be expressed by values between 0 and 120 dB. On a relative
basis, a 3{B change in sound level generally represents a barely-noticeable change outside
the laboratory, whereas a 10-dB change in sound tevel would typically be perceived as a
doubling (or halving) in the loudness of a sound.

The frequency content of noise is related to the tone or pitch of the sound and is expressed
based on the rate of the air pressure fluctuation in terms of cycles per second (called Heru and
abbreviated as Hz). The human ear can detect a wide range of frequencies from about 20 Hz to
17,000 Hz. Because the sensitivity of human hearing varies with frequency, the A-weighting
system is commonly used when measuring environmental noise to provide a single number
descriptor that correlates with human subjective response. Sound levels measured using this
weighting system is called "A-weighted sound levels" and are expressed in decibel notation as
"dBA." The A-weighted sound level is widely accepted for describing environmental and
community noise.

while the extremes usually range from 0 dBA (approximate threshold of hearing) to greater than
140 dBA (threshold of pain), most commonly encountered community noise levels fall within the
range of 40 dBA to 90 dBA. Because environmental noise fluctuates ftom moment to moment,
it is common practice to condense all of this information into a single number called the
"equivalent sound level" (Lcq), also known as the time averaging sound level and the sound
exposure level (SEL). L"q is a measure of sound energy over a period of time. lt is referred to
as the equivalent sound level because it is equivalent to the level of a steady sound that, over a
referenced duration and location, has the same sound energy as the actual fluctuating sound.

INVESTIGATION PROCEDURE

Testino Eouipment - The Sound Level Meters (SLMS) used during the investigation were Class
2 3M SoundPro DL Series Sound Level Meters. The instruments were calibrated prior to and
upon completing obtaining measurements using a 3M Qc-Calibrator with a level of 114{B at
1000-Hz. The SLMs were set to an A-weighted, slow response, SPL mode. The L*s were
recorded over a one minute time period.

Testinq Procedure - Sound pressure levels were collected on three consecutive nights
beh^/een ?pm and ?arn between April 30h and May 3'd,2012. The weather at the time oithe
evaluation consisted of the following:

. Aoril 30b throuoh Mav 1"r- Approximately 60' F and was clear. Wind was out of the
south at speeds of approximately 0-5 mph.



Burr Rldge l{olle Evaluetlon
ECS Proloct No. 16: E96O
May 23, 2012

. Mav l"tthrouoh Mav 2nd - Approximately 63' F and cloudy. Light rain was observed
from approximately 7:30pm to 9:00pm. Wind was out of the west, northwest at speeds of
approximately 5-10 mph. Afrer 9:30pm winds were calm (0-5 mph).

. Mav 2nd throuqh Mav 3d - Approximately 80" F and clear. Winds were calm (O-5 mph)
and variable.

For each of the three rounds of sampling, readings were taken at the following locations: Station
1) approximately 160-feet northeast of the southwestern SAIA facility property line, Station 2) on
the balcony of Chestnut Hills development Building 14 (approximately 7S0-feet west of the SAIA
facility property line), and Station 3) just west of Chestnut Hills development Building 7
(approximately 100 feet west, northwest of the SAIA facility property line). Figure 2 identifies
the testing locations.

Jason Warren of ECS, was onsite for each of the three nights and recorded descriptions and
conesponding times of observed noises emanating from the SAIA facility. Each of the three
stations were also equipped with a SLM which recorded/data logged the observed Leq for each
one minute interval along with the maximum observed sound pressure level observed during
that same recording interval.

TEST RESULTS

The observed L6q and maxlmum sound pressure level for each one minute interval were recorded
at each station (unless otherwise discussed below) on each of the three consecutve nights. The
locations of the noise monitoring stations are shown in Figures 2. The results of the noise
evaluation are summarized in Table 1.

The maximum observed sound pressure levels corresponding with an audible confirmation of
the noise as emanating from the SAIA facility, as observed by the on-site ECS technician, were
compared to the Village of Burr Ridge Code (Section lV, W - Performance Slandards, Table 5 -
Highly lmpulsive Sound). The results were compared to the established dBA for sounds emitted
from a manufacturing district (includes warehousing and shipping facilities) to residential
receiving districts.

The resutts of the investigation are as follows:

Aoril 3Ob throuoh Mav 1"r- As indicated in Table 1, several noises were confirmed by the on-
site ECS technician as being emitted from the SAIA facility. Noises included: various banging
from trailer drops onto dock plates, forklift operations, and other random banging and truck
noise (entering, exiting, or idling). The times of the observed noises appeared to be clustered
between the hours of approximately 1Opm and 4am. The maximum sound pressure levels, as
recorded at Station 3, corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure
levels between 48.5-dBA to 63.8{8A, all of which were observed to be above the Village of
Burr Ridge Highly lmpulsive Sound Criteria (R Districts) of 45-dBA. Please note that due to
data logging malfunctions in two of the instruments (Station 1 and Station 2), data was only
recorded ftom Station 3.

Mav l"rthrouoh Mav 2nd - As indicated in Table 1, several noises were confirmed by the on-site
ECS technician as being emitted from the SAIA facility. Noises included: various banging from
trailer drops onto dock plates, forklifr operations, and other random banging and truck noise
(entering, exiting, or idling). The times of the observed noises appeared to be clustered
between the hours of approximately 1Opm and 3am. The maximum sound pressure levels, as



Bur Rldge l{ob6 Evaluatlon
ECS P,oj6ct No. 16:8960
,tay 23,2012

recorded at station 1, corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure
levels of between 48.9-dBA to 67.3-dBA. The maximum sound pressure levels, as recorded at
Station 2, corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure levels
between 52-dBA to 67.8-dBA. The maximum sound pressure levels, as recorded at station 3,
corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure levels of between 53-
dBA to 65.3-dBA. All of the observed noises were found to be above the viltage of Burr Ridge
Highly lmpulsive Sound Criteria (R Districts) of 45iBA.

Mav 2"d throuoh Mav 3'd - As indicated in Table '1, several noises were confirmed by the on-site
Ecs technician as being emitted from the sAlA facility. Noises included: various banging from
trailer drops onto dock plates, forklift operations, and other random banging and truck noise
(entering, exiting, or idling). The times of the observed noises appeared to be clustered
between the hours of approximately 1opm and 3am. The maximum sound pressure levels, as
recorded at Station 1, conesponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure
levels of between 58-dBA to 68.4{8A. The maximum sound pressure levels, as recorded at
Station 2, corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure levels
between 60.4{8A to 69.6-dBA. The maximum sound pressure levels, as recorded at Station 3,
corresponding to the audible noises observed, indicated sound pressure levels of between 56.6-
dBA to 65.6-dBA. All of the observed noises were found to be above the Village of Burr Ridge
Highly lmpulsive Sound Criteria (R Districts) of 45-dBA.

Backoround Noise Calculation - Based on the observed exceedances, ECS decided to
subhact the ambient or background sound pressure levels from the maximum measured level.
This calculation allows one to determine the sound pressure level produced by a particular
source. The observed maximum sound pressure levels, corresponding to the observed noises
emanating from the SAIA facility were subtracted out from the background sound pressure level
(L"q) for the same one minute time intervals at which the maximum levels were observed. The
maximum sound pressure levels were subtracted out via equation:

Lp1 = 10 log [10 
LP/10 - 10 Lp2'/1o] dBA.

The results of the calculations are provided in Table I located in the Appendix of this report.
Please note however that while the difference between the recorded Leq and the maximum
ranged between approximately 0.6{8 and 8.6-dB, in general, this method tends to be more
accurate when there is at least 3 dB difference between the background sound pressure level
and the source under consideration. Regardless, as indicated in Table 1, while there was an
overall reduction in the maximum sound pressure levels observed (approximately s-dB) after
accounting for background noise, only a small number (12) of the maximum sound pressure
levels were reduced to levels below the Village of Burr Ridge Criteria of 45-dBA.

INTERPRETATION OF RESULTS

As indicated above and in Table 1, various banging from trailer drops onto dock plates, forklift
operations, and other random banging and truck noise (entering, exiting, or idling) was noted
being emitted from the sAlA facility. corresponding maximum sound pressure levels (both
direct and calculated after accounting for background levels) were observed to be above the
Village of Burr Ridge Highly lmpulsive Sound Criteria (R Districts) of 45dBA.

LIMITATIONS

The findings and conclusions presented within this report are based on three single days of
observations and are not necessarily representative of conditions on other days of the week



Bur. Rldgo Nolao Evaluation
ECS Prorect No. 18:8960
il.y 23,2012

(weekends versus work days), times, and/or other seasons. The conclusions presented herein
are based on field observations and analytical data obtained by ECS at the Subject Property.
The opinions presented here are based on our understanding of existing environmental stalutes
and regulations. No representation is made or intended relative to future environmental
statutes, regulations, or objectives. This report represents our professional judgment and
opinion. No warranty is expressed or implied.

This report is provided for the exclusive use of The Village of Burr Ridge and the Chestnut Hills
Homeowners Association. This report is not intended lo be used or relied upon in connection
with other projects or by other unidentified third parties. The use of this report by any
undesignated third party or parties will be at such party's sole risk and ECS disclaims liability for
any such third party use or reliance.

ECS appreciates the opportunity to provide environmental services for this project. lf you have
questions or need additional information, please contact us at (847)-279-0366.



Bur Rldgo Noise Evtluatlon
ECS Proloct No. 16: 8950
nay 23,2012

FIGURES





Aerial Photograph
Source: Google Earth

FIGURE 2

ECS # t6-8989
Chase Bank - South Barrington
Higgins Road and Bartleft Road

South Barrington, lllinois

ri
R

I
I
I
t

I

i
I
L

'I

.- _- il
-.--1

l

-,-
i'_J 
", 

.-_-

\

r At *t

6S':
W

r, 19t'.i ' J,"! l



Bur Rldge olso Ev.luatlon
ECS Prolect No. 16: 8950
)lay 23,2012

TABLES



BurR'dF Nois Ev.luaton

Sound Prqssuro Lovol Roco.dings vs Oba.rved NoBB From SAIA Facility Aboyg BurI Ridge Performanco Standatd (/6dBA)
(Apnl 3(nh - lray lth,20i2)

Multiplo sourEes trom facility rndude. bangs, air brakas, vuck bhng fuct rev6E€ beeping, etc
' - Porfirrmance Standard fmm Secrion tV, W (5), Tau6 5
' - Trua equivalent solnd l6v6t rn€€sured over the ons minute sampls tnErvel
" - lndErEs maximum SPL r€cordod during one minut€ sample inEn/al
'" - Adjusted maximum SPL (fecbring out backound t€vds)

- - lndic€t6s that adjusbd msximum SPL was not sbt6 to be €.oded du€ to dstE togg€r matfunclion
HleH!ftld d da5.-tlEd &[ RE Scrd Oh

I \Envrc.m.nElArb€sto$1..d-tAo Pq.ctsv,toi$tsAoA\1 1 1 Noi!. Mon onio Tauc.n!

p
op

p

9

9
.E
E

.9

=

57

55 ag

13

49.

3:r:I
63.E

-.4 ',: _

.a
E

t
6

p

,9
6

t
g



Bur Rrd!. Nde Erlu.h6n

Sound Pros3u.e L€vQl Recording3 vs Ob3erved l{oises From SAIA Facility Aboye Burr Ridge Porformance Stand.rd (/05dBA)
(May 1.t - M.y 2nd,2012)

Muliple sourEas fom lecilily includ€' bangs, air ts'akes, trud( idling, trucr r€v6r!€ b.€ping, etc
' - Psrbrmgrct slended fom s€dbfl lv, w (5), Teble 5
' - True equivebrn sound hvct mcasurcd over the on€ mhut€ sampte intorvel
- - lndi5as marinum SPL reordod dunng me minute sampte antervat* - Adjusled meximum SPL (bdorjng out bactround t€v€ls)
Hglth5 cr Hb- c-E dArr ffig. Sorn ()h

Pol.d.\No'eSAOAV I I Noe Mdiomg T6l,k n



B!tr RilgD Nois. Ev.lu.lion

Sound Plessurq Level Recordings va Observed Noiseg From SA|A Facility Above Burr Ridg6 Performance Standard
(May 2nd - May 3rd, 2012)

I \Enftnmnt llarb.lblL..rllao PEFcI.No3c\s,qDAU 1 1 Noi.. Monibmg Talile i.



Bun Rdg. Noi6. Ev.lu.tbn

Multple sourcas hom f.cjlrty indude: bangs, .n brat6s, truck idling, tuck rEv.Es b€€ping, erc.
Bur Ridge Porformance Standad from Seclion lV, W(5), Tabl6 5
'- True equ,val€nt lound level measur.d over the one minulc aemple inErval
" - lndicates marimum SPL recoded duing one minul6 s€mple interval
'- - Adiust€d muimum SPL (hctoring oul D€ckound l6v6ls)
HE erI*EdEderrEt Scri Oh



l=l
INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

Bun Ridge Village Hall . Scope of Work

EAST ELEVATION DAIS LOCATION

TB,

BOARDROOi'
General
1, New Dais location per plan;

2. ADA Ramp to raised Dais; ADA railings at Souh Step down; ADA contrasting step shoe at all step downs;

3. Full height door/doorftame to be povided per plans for South storage room elevation.
4. Satin MunE Metal Railings with clear butted glass panels at ramp and South railing.

5, Satin MunE metal recessed base at desk, step riser and ramp shoe & ADA shoe at sbp to differentiate waming step
materials,

6. Construct wall to close off access to conference room to provide space for ramp; add sprinkler head in Conference closet.

Lighting - Up lighting
1 . New T5 up lighting fixtures & raised blocking to accommodate shallower fixtures in East & West coves and all cos beams;

Lighting - Wall Grazing & Oak fascias
1, North, South and East Elevations - LED continuous wall grazing fixtures, added new Oak fascia in fmnt ofthe fixturcs &

extended Oak fascia sections br monitors.

Wall grazing povides backgound boadcast lightrng enhancement and reflectrve spill light at room ends.

Lighting . Under beams & beam shrouds
'1, lr,'lodify beam shrouds to receive new T5 fixtures mounted to underside of beams;

Lighting - TV Broadcasting
1. LED track lighting and Oak fascia psitioned perpendicular to existing beams required to front light each trustee position.

Switching
1. Expand existing switch bank to support new wall grazing, beam down lighting, and Broadcast tr:ack lighting,

Accessories
1. Security alarm button at desk;
2. R+position Exit signs into new fascia at South; add mnneclions necessary for new West elevation camera above room

entry dmrs.

Audio Msual.Construction accommodations
1. Provide steel blocking through light mve fascias to support (3) 52" monitors;
2. Concrete cutting and burying of new conduits ftom mntol panel into new raised dais.

Audio Visual- (Reference AV documenb for detail)
1. (10) newdais monitors, (3) 52" monitors, new cameras, speakers, amplilication, confollers, quipment rack, mnduit, &

cabling.

Air Handling
1. Passive rqister grills under each Dais seating position will be povided to facilitate air circulation to fn tube radiators.

lOOO WOODVIEW ROAD BURR RIDGE, I1,60527
p 630.253.5236 goetzlEl@aol com t 630.325 4237



l=l
INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

NEW EAST ELEVATION DAIS LOCATION

Bun Ridge Vlllage Hall - Scope of Wort (continued)

BoARDRooM (continued)

Millwo*
'1. New Desk as designed per plan; removable access panels under the desk will be provided.

QuarE stone and wood front, walnut plank podiums, Conan \^ork surface, Trespa liner surfaces, Munt Base, Podium trim

and inlaid desk details.

2. Povide (2) movable Oak tables Ior meeting agendas.

3. New fascias mentioned herein will be mnstructed by millwork sub{ontractor.

FinEhes -

1. New Carpeting & pad;

2. New North & South Elevations of wallcovering;

3. Scope of scheduled paintng: 'V support rods, door frames, air supply grills, clg. mtd. speaker covers and fn tube radiator

4. Wood plank Ceiling, East & West cleaning & refinishing;

5. Glass & metal railings will be povided at South step and Norh ramp.

Dais D,esk Sign Medallions
1. Double layered engraved brushed and polished munE metal wh removable magnetlc overiay Trustee identificaton sign.

CONFERENCE ROOM. (same scooe with either dais location)
'1. Audio Visual per plans to be indicated.. GC Scope will entail floor coring & concrete slab channeling for mnduib & connections.. GC millwork cont-dctor will prep table to receive multiport unit.. ln-Mll u/ork will be done for Fufure wall mounted monitor
2. Newwallmvering/painting;
3. NewCarpeting & pad;

4. Retain existing closet mnfguration,
5. 360 Degree Energy Group consultants mnhactor will povide and install 2x4 indirect fluorescent fixtures,
6, Existing ceiling tile and grid will remain; ceiling portion over the counter will remain as is and will be repainted;
7, Door frames and fn tube radiator cunently scheduled to be painted

8. Existing Blinds will remain.

Submitted:

INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPROATED

J-d-,,,%,

lOOO WOODVIEW ROAD BURR RIDGE, IL.60527
p 630 253 5236 goetzlEl@aol.com f 630325.4237

Josephine Goet



/F \ --' 'li lU:, H, +!
fll lil l
'.!l , '--fl-tr i'- I

\\. r t- L.-)

,il.-,, 111:, l.|- 
,,

,\i -, lil i]-r
[-,/ll r,il
/4i i ,*-- i-
'u -l 'q: :\: 1

E[,;:
ll \il . J,-/r1 ,r-' l-'
[L ] !!: i.-

rjLr
ui l#r'1.:l
U.=i \Ll_, t,i ,

At oflE

w,, x. /
VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE

7@ Cady Ltu Rod
8ur rugG lt CGar

t-ll-l
irErcReavRtaErls rcfir*AlE

v2

IL-. r
l\ll
[1
ir
L]

i-t

IIEBY

@
'\

AU

M
lu

)u

M
)t)

iil
1t1
il
ltl
ilfr
V4
Ut)

wa

W

H
iI
il
l,I
IH

lrI
lil
l:I
At.'

il
4
:i,I

I

il
iFir

ffi1

fril

tt
/ cLasEt

-----r.re-l

IdnG FLTI|IILNE PtlN

q,,ii RIOOE 9LLAGE HAT

rcErG illl ErE r.f{r
filsr trIJ 'IEIG

sK.l,7Edr anE tfmll



fB,
INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

05.30.20,l2

Bun Ridge Village Hall - Reduced Scope of Work Summary Overview

BOARDROOM

General
1. Existing two step platform will remain; center 6" raised platlorm in font of Dais will be removed;

2. New Dais desk will be positioned to provide increased space behind Mayor and Village Administrator to eliminate continued

wall damage;

3. Hand railings will be provided at all three Dais step locations;

4. Door to Souh Boardoom storage room will be repositioned to swing out to provide easier access and more storage space.

Dab Desk
1, New desk will have dual self-storing podiums;

2, Each Eustee position will have new positional monitor and microphone;

3. An emergency security button alarm will be positioned between Mayor and Village Administrator;

4. Trustee psition desk surface will be Corian; interior components fabricated using a more durable Trespa product vs.

plastic laminate, Extenor of desk will be wood with metal trim detailing;

Audio Visual
1. Fontal pojectjon system will be used with new cameras & camera contol system, new projector, new screen and main

system contoller and equipment rack;

2. Two new wireless hand held microphones;

3. New amplifier & speakers;

4, New cabling to each desk psition and main mntrollers;
5. Village Administrator & presenter podium will each have a Dual OS tablet.

Lighting
1. New mntinuous strip lighting fixtures with louvers will be mounted to underside of beam shrouds;

2. Supplemental Broadcast lighting will be povided at beam in font of Dais;

3. New lighting contols will be installed for new fixtures.

4. All existing Boardroom lighting hat is scheduled to remain has been relamped wih new bnghter lamps per eneqy
reduction grant monies received;

Finishes
1. New Carpetng;
2. New wallcovering;

3. Specified to be painted are beam support rods, door frames, air supply grills, and fin tube radiator mver.

4, Wood plank ceiling & end walls will be cleaned & refinished;

Signage
1, Simple pdnted name plaques br new Dais desk;

2. Poposing add of 33' Bun Ridge Wall mounted metal pin mounted logo behind desk.

Fumishings
1. New dais desk chairs;

2, New audience seating;

3, New draperies.

l=l

lOOO WOODV]EW ROAD BURR RIDGE, IL, 60527
p 630.253 5236 goetzlEl@ao.com f 630.325.4237



t=l
INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

05.30.2012

Bun Ridge Mllage Hall - Reduced Scope of Work Summary Overuiew

CONFERENCE ROOM

General
1. Concrete to be channeled and table top & base modified to receive drotrin, mutti-port poucr/voice/data unit;

2. Concrete foor channeling will extend to wall common to Boardroom to injeed mnduits/connection for future wall mounted

viewing monitor in conference room.

3. Counter top & shelves in niche will be removed; space will be utilized for guest seating to reduce room congestion.

4. Existing closet will remain.

Lighting
1. New 2x4 indirect fluorescent f(ures have been installed per energy reduction grant monies received;

Finishes
1. New Carpeting;

2. New wallmvenng;
3. Specified to be painted are door frames, closet interior, non-acoustcal tiled ceiling secton & fin tube radiator cover.

Fumishings
'1. Propose rsupholstery ol exist ng seating at table and perimeter guest seating;

2. New draperies.

Submrtted:

INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPROATED

.!"d-..&2,
Josephine GoeE

lOOO WOODVIEW ROAD BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
p 630 253 5236 goetzlEl@aol com I ffi4.325 4237



z

.E

riiE'Et Irg
d

\\)
u

1r I
[.]r tll
fl]l

s
ts

EI
${
I!jl

L_n1].],-1 ll
It l_-[-] lt I 11

nr
II

I

I

I(t
I

EHffi

3l$H
$ +{s
e dxf

i$iE
(E
r'
d',
$t

-a
z
t

t
T
s
o

(J'
Si
F.)

-_t

$,\

ts

,, ,''
\r/

'^rds
is ii
r!9
.Eis
-EE
f,'trP
*a{i

?ilt'r+iI
(. F

4{
d
s

\)

LIJ-I



8Ds
EI

INTERIOR ENVIRONIVENTS NCORPORATED

VALUE ENGII{EERING REDUCED SCOPE ESTIMATE 02.24.2012
PROJECT: IHE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE - Vlllage Hall - Phase I Renovation

CURRENT EXISTING DAIS POSITION at North elevation
BOARDROOiII & CONFERENCE ROO ( combined spaces anticioeted reduced scope tohl $ per low Bid)

$ 336,132 = LOWGC$I!1,960&I4,IT2WNDOWTREATIIENTBIDTOTAL
2,1 Demolition <no change> $ 1,000 GC Demolition; Village designated demolition items wll remain perplans;

3.5 Concrete <$1,500>$ 500 Concrete cutting,,vork deleted from Boardroom

6.1 Carpentry <$5,850> $ 5,500 Delete N & S wallgrazing lighting fascias, up light blocking, ramp & platform;

6.4 lVlillr,vork <$5,000>$ 42,915 lr,lill,rvork DesUPodium cost reduction for compressed shaping;

8.1 Door/frame <nochange>$ 1,225 Door & Frame At South Elevation per plans remains;

8.8 Glass& metal <$33,520>$ 5,000 8770 reduction; Glass and metal railings eliminated; allowance remaining for desk

detailing.

9.2 Drywall <no change> $ 665 Drywall in fill at South storage rm. door;

9.5 Acoustical tile clg. <$1,rO0> $ + Existing conference room ceiling tiles to remain.

9.6 Carpeting <no change> $ 9,471 Carpeting & pad (tentatively separate owner contnc{)low bid was 2-3K low
9.9 Paint& Wallcovering <same> $ 8,500 Painting & Wallcovering per plan specifications;

10.14Signage <$5,39S> $ 2,000 73% reduction signage concept (to become separate owner cor rac{)
16.2.6Electricau Lighting <t13,550>$ 23,450 65%reduction Deleted newT5 uplighting mves & beams relamp/ballast only;

deleted new condurt in feeds deleted, deleted NS & E grazing lighting; exst'g W
fluores. remain. Conf. by 360 Energy Group grant.

misc, patching <no change> $ 500 l\4asonry patching as rE'd;
Audio Visual <t39,000>$ 51,000 Approx. 43% Audio Visual Reduced Scope (now separate owner contract)
GC <t17.69O$ 27.321 Approx.40% Reduced Gene€l Conditions & Fees

$ <152,913> $179,0,17 = $331,960LowGCBid
<$83$$ 3,338 20% reduction: Boardroom Drapery less fixed panel (separate owner contmct)

<$,l53,7tt7>1182,385 = $336,,132 low GC + low window teatment
<3950> $ .9m Deleted Builders dsk insurance

Reduced By:'l6oi <$154,697> $181,,li}5 = Anticipated Reduced Scope of Work total to retain existinq oais orientation

FURI{ITURE 5,500 Dais seating allowance based on prefened Gunlocke Porter chaic lor,ver cost

and or/preomed chairs may be considered.

17,712 lnitially selected audience seating

3,741 11.'11,1 l Budget allomnce for (10) new conference chairs

3,516 1 1.1 1 .1 1 Budget allowance for (6) new 24" x S4"folding lables

2.100 11.11,1'lBudgeted fumiture freight & delivery charges
Estimated Fumiture Total $ 32.569

Estimated Pmject Total $ 214,004 Reduced scope totalwith newfumitue

ISOLATED CONFERENCE ROOM ONLY VALUES
Reduced Scooe Confercnce Room componenG (included in total oroiec{ summaN above) 3's per cunent low Bid:
3.5 Concrete $ 500

6,1 Carpentry $ 400

9.6carpeting $ 2,300

9.9 Painting & Wallcovering $ 2,100

16.2 Electrical $ 7,500 20% reduction estimated fixtures by 360 Energy Goup vs. GC;
Audio Visual $ 3.8'11 Allen Visual quote for Extron table top unit

$ 16,6'11 + $3,741=$20,35211.11.118ud9e1 allowance for (10)new conference chairs



fB,
INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS INCORPORATED

Bun Ridge Village Hall - Scope of Work
DAIS & LIGHTING MODIFICATIONS

ln he reduced Scope of work retaining be North psitioned Dais, following are the two primary modification catEories of uork
that povided a significant portion of the savings reflected in the new Bids.

East Dais Desk

ln the East dais configuration we had dark brick and da* brick toned drapery as a background, which we oftet with the pale

stone front on the desk. The reconfigured dais desk no longer has quarz stone front panels. These were eliminated for two
reasons; the first being a cost savings, t|e second being he confast between the desk and a light background Norh wall

surface.

Additionally, the joining detailing of the guest and pEsenter podiums to the original desk body provided an opportunity to pay

homage to the existng ceiling and were clad in walnut planking trimmed in satin munE metaledging to mnceal he plank ends.

The desk detailing featured inlaid BR satin munE logos and magnetc overlay name plaques detailed to serve as
mmmemoratives to be given to he trustees upon exrting office. This sign concept was quite costly and is being replaced in the
new design with simple slidsin style name/title bars.

The elimination of the new platform, ramp, railings, and channeling of the concrete slab also assisted in the significant savings the
new Bids reflect.

Nor$ Dais Desk

ln contrast, the Norh dais desk has r ood as its primary exterior cladding material and he self storing podiums are visually moe
mhesive in non{ontrasting planking materials, Additionally the operable podium front panels functionally weigh less without the
walnut planking.

The new desk design retained the use of durable Corian and Trespa counter and suppo( cladding materials.

Liqhtinq

Lighting adjustnents also signifcandy mntributed to the cumulative savings expenenced in the following ways,

ln he former design, new higher output fixtures tircre planned for all he beam and side mves; to use the new shallouer fixtures,
new raised support blocking had to be installed. The new scheme installed larger lamps/housings, older style technology fixtures
hat did not require added blocking,

The Norfi and Souh ends of the oom \,vere to receive mntinuous wall grazing lighting which uould illuminate tfre surfaces of the
ends ol the oom and provide reflected light into he space, To accomplish concealing of tfre fxtures, new wood fascias needed
to be constructed in font of the existing trim boards.

Wifi the rotated psition of tre East Dais we had to install tracks & fxtures trat would run perpendicular to the beams in order
light the Trustees faces for Boadcasting. The fixtures, metal bracing and wood fascias all fu(her impacted the costs, As did the
required steel bracing to support the 52" monrtors anached to the fascias.

The East wall behind the dais additionally featured the continuous wall graze lighting. ln this location, the wall grazing provided
tE balance of font-tobackground lighting ratio that is recommended for Broadcasting. We are accomplishing trat balance in he
Norh dais location by lightening he background wallcovering, supplementing the existing broadcast lighting with new fixtures and
mnecting the lamping in he existrng fixtures to render impoved broadcast face coloration.

The addition of the under beam lighting remains in the reduced Scope of Work.

l=l



.,,F*..,
FIIJRR RIDGEsA vcllY st.aictAL t.L,{cL J--{

tss.rEo FoR dD rml a 2012

EDSRECEVED AT T, 

'I2

PEt E.y ri{fi, 8A{1 BU rdi*r q!.dbr6 qtt*d f rEd

Eylor, 0A41 Std-rr*,qidGrqdd !dd@trmtod

B0ARtqc0t,l ToIAL ! r: rar r-f sr]l t5l.it H!l]E5T ts I

5': |' it ac[FERalaE ffcari,



RTJRR RIDGE
sE.l^LPL&t-r..{

GcREDUcEDscoPEoFrvo *"t "".r[^8 
I

VILLAGE HALL PHASE I

Bid Comp.dton Suhrit€d: thy 10,2012

General rnd Subcontast Brc.kdovrn

BOARDROOiI

qrfl."FEDu BD JcAlffiffi.;..
ldAnI mtrg

Id.h ll@rt .ddldml llE .. my b. reulEdl G-l 5-
2.1 lhfiolltlon ).llfirl lE
5.5 lretil F.bdcltlon i.ffi[l.hc
6.t CaD€ntry t J.C.lfltsr} hc
6,1 Archiiectrel lllYoll( Af,lhrortlr
E.l Ooo6rFramoalHadua6 Adrlt hc,
92 oryrall rul h,
9.6 CrrDolinq E Ro.lllont 8.!e 8'o7 l! hqrEr

OTHER

CON{FERENCE R@
e (lnaad a(ldltlonal llna. a! mry ba raqulEd) lffi RETEG

2.t Danolitlon J.C. Atir, tE
1.5 crncltis h EHT'
5.1 CaDoDtry Hrtdhkt---ffi-b--frifrEEEm6-6.1 Archltectur.l llhlo* Atrkcar Dttr
9.2 orywall tr J.C Arl'rql |rc,
9.6 C.iD€dno & RaallLnl Balo l. tqfoREfta
3 P.intinq t lv.llcov.dm or.IoP-fl

162 Elcrrdc.l l{.88
#;-iit,,

oTHER iYl&cllln€out (.num.6te ):
r. Probc{on & ACT ----:---'1-.-i1:?:
b. FinalClerr

.t'.:.:l:l' ,, :'r " .. - il]"r,::I . r'E:ifa
d.

&E&€ffiW
l L CO olTloilS TOTAI Io€. brs.l(doun lH b.lorl

Ovefied t Prof,i

DBAE ED mFEiEAaI $t I.o r.ilqnt rE

lrlr. mait.c . r.'.'far
LBEtr!.E tt

E'qotgal=-i-
17E.tbhdrb,r1!b!rf
l&-El.c== '- 

-

(,'-tEl*h&ffir-di

Ir cd aStIqrc tl.lfr,Ia,

rud$dt
Thb dEmae is h slJpplenE f€ oxliirE W B'Ddc6ill0ftlB
Thele uould be fir* adliood tllabb tutuIes in fE conEr oJ tE
!oan. Th€y uEuld be rDunt€d on al diusiabE yolk so tley couE
6 U[Cd as needed 'h6y edJId & be confolbd by a $oarae

b mpod rt l0 rcvn€ bdaE3 or iludnaion hsiwn bdolurnd ll
E sll rcduce f&jd shdor{ I Eovire deph

dimndofl to tE hhting t iflprDd ledtobr lona

I. LF.II2 FXIURES, OIIll ER, LABOR INSTALLATION: t6.0*0



Steve Stricker

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jerry Sapp
Monday, June 04,2012 2:32 PM
Steve Stricker
Board Room AV Scope and Changes

Steve,

Below is scope that was included in the RFP to vendors. The scope remains the same however a couple of areas of
equipment were modified in order to reduce costs by approximately s35K:

The 3 large LED displays were removed and 1 updated projector and screen was added. When the dais was
determined to remain in the currently location, the placement of the 3 screens were not needed.

The Control System, which will resided in the back closet of the board room, was modified to a smaller, less

sophistlcated system. This significantly reduce hardware, programming and installation costs. lt was
determined that using the smaller system would not diminish the recording and broadcast capabilities of the
overall system.

Proiect Overview (Scooel

The Audio Video lnstallation Contractor shall perform this scope of work for the following rooms:

1. The Boardroom (Room 110), consisting often (10) board member seats on a raised dais,
and accommodating general seating for the public or other attendees. The audiovisual
systems shall consist of:

a. Large screen display for audience members
b. Two swing out podium for presenters
c. Monitors and microphones for board members
d. Audiovisual control
e. A storage closet (Room 109) shall house head end equipment

2. A Video Editing Room (located in the lower level) houses existing video mixing and
character generation equipment so that Village meetings may be broadcast or recorded
for later broadcast on Comcast. Also included are 3 updated video cameras for the board room which

will be tied
into the broadcast equipment. Most of this system dates to the mid-1980s.

3. A Conference Room (111)shall feature a table top audiovisual input and wall-mounted
flat panel display.

All components (source, audio, video, control, cable) and associated materials and labor required for
complete installation of the audiovisual system shall be provided by the Audio Video lnstallation Contractor.

t B



8D,.
VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE AUOIO VISUAL BIO TABULATIOT{ Estimatld AVLET ESSCOE GFI

atv Oe3criptjon Price Prlce Price
BOAROROOM lIO

9 cosY wl525
15'Widsscrc6n LEO HDTV lor c.ystal-clea. h'oh-defn on piclures

s1 170 s1.605 s1 071 $1.200 s1,339 s1.319 $1,612

PEERLESS PP730

Peeness TV mount lor Colby Monrcrs
s270

WiIh LED
s365 s300 s508 s238 s1 045

1 ORAPER, INC. TARGA119
h-C.ilino ReuadEbls Scrssn, I19" Oi.oonal 16:9 mattwhrte

$r,661 sl 261 s975 s1 300 s839 $1 1S6

JBL 257
Control S€d€s Sudsc€-mounl5 25 incn sp€ake.2-way spe.kers

s806 s526 $576 $650 s782 s540 s1,405

2 Vlewlonic ViewPed 1oPro 10.'l-lnch Dual OS Tablet
Tabr€r for Podrum I and viiao€ Adminislralor Posilion

s1,400 s1,420 s1,520 5650 s1,773 51 4E6 01,496

PEERLESS PRSUNV
PRS Proiodor Mounl us€s a low orofle desEn a 3 akonment tuncrions

s209 s210 s132 s150 s174 1122 i212

1 vlvlTEK D5'180 (or ComD8rable Proiectorl
OLP 1 08op ProFcro., a:Oo lum6ns. 3k'1 @nlrt raDo

63 324 s2.765 s2,816 s3.800 s4,354 s3,186 s2,790

10 Exi.tine Shur. Mlcrophone6
Pne snrc lrofi mEroohonos in oias lo Mir6rs in closet

s500 s495 s400 s200 1261 t'186 s450

2 sSuRE uxa'tll/:i
Mlc o[ex sisndard ooosd6ct muoohons

3500 139E !683 s450 5160 i373 9a4

Ui...ll.m@. Prn,/C.blhg s r96 s2r0

SUB.TOTAl.: 39.8/() 18,E76 aa,7 q 3t,700 t12.570 38.291 3t0,690
av cLosET 103

1 CLEARONE lnt ract Pro I
Audio ConfsrBncrno M.l MiEr Wth Echo Canc€lling

s2.995 s2.3't2 s2,300 s2.100 s2,167 32,952

1 a.iv Main SFtem Controlle.
'hclud6s 1 oach PrD App, \aswe.licsns€ & Remole ,€.ess Sub.

s3 3r5 s2,230 s2,E90 s7 000 s4 229 s4,658 s2,160

1 CLEAROI{E lnierEct Pro li Mlc Mixer ExpanBion Module
I mic Drermo/mixer .roansion modulo

$2 495 52,055 s2 050 s2,100 t1,805 s2,246

1 OSC ISA 3001i 70v AmPllfior
70v AmDlf.r lor sp6ak6.s

sE20 s561 s584 lncluded rn s61E s545 s719

INTELIX OlGlH04x4
HDM|4r4 MEhr Swilchs.

01,E18 s1 413 $1,460 lnduded in
Controiler

$E06 s1 591 s1,800

I OMilllrOUNT Re27
2?U Endo36d Equipme Rack mth 2 Fansand lo.lif,o d@r

5613 1474 $485 s700 1.257 SSOE s76s

1 Fosmon VGA to HOMI Conveder
Conve( VGA npur ro HoMl ar p.dEm 2

s3s 5130 s555 s50 s340 s275 s71

Velocity OVl.Ofl Mele to HD I(D Female lnline Adapter
HOMI ro OV! Cmv.n€r lor @nn4tn to Mix 80ard

s18 830 s44

9 20 Foot lioltrl cebl.
Fof co 

'€dons 
to.n HOMI Splitto. lo Monrl6

s90 s350 1360 51,2t50

't00 Foot HOill Cabloa
For conn€ctois io and frcm rom and rack

s350 s350 s255 $450 s489 s2,695

2 SHURE PGX24PG5A
wimlBs IJHF Hendhcld M'croohone. Cdso+Cl4r Svstffi.

51,131 t648 s659 s1,050 s1 325 1 163 s965

1 V.nco Horllov.r CAr5/6 Ert nder vAN 2a0726

Fo. HOMI conn€clion trom Rad lo Mn Boa.d
s400 51 136 $1 1aO t520 s942 t933 t503

1 vrEo 1r! HOMISplin.r vaN 260708

Sotir sionaloono to 9 monrtors on lhe Dias

s200 5415 f,425 tl30 1199 s215

1 V.nco lra SoMl Splitr.r VAN 260704

Solit sion.l oomo ro 9 rnonnors o.r h€ Oias

t100 s229 s235 sr60 1226 s152

Mi!c.ll.n.ou. Prrt Crbling 1336 $100 142 s202

SUB TOTAL: S1/r.2'10 412,204 313,374 514,8/() 310,042 3't4.856 316,939
vtDEo EorTl]{G Rooi,

vAooro Pv-Ho-t v
Prcduc{ionvi6/, HO MV Camora Conirol Console

58 294 57,614 $7,697 5S.300 t8.963 08,165 $9 896

1 VADOTO TT22-HO
Toreloudr 22'HO Touch Sc.6en tC Mon o.

s1 246 s1,047 s1 '117 s1,400 $1 368 51,224 51,436

vaDoro tw+to-l8
walM€{, CCU HO 1 6 Cam@ Conlrol Sys€m

s12.160 c12162 s12,590 313 300 313.144 s11,973 sl6186

'I wirinE requiEd to conn€ct cemere! miring board s500 ta6€ qa7 y(10 1144 st19 t1000

SUB TOTAL: t?-j2.2N t21,291 t21,9,() t24,400 323,6'r9 32 t.685 328.5'r8

PROJECT SUII|ARY
duiom..n a ln3tallrtion M.t.riala: L6,2!O t/42,371 !!1,t 60 $/r7,!lll, taa,231 g,E7Z 1t6,147

Labor. S€rvlcoa t Suooort: tl,75o 17,675 t7,6!1 tro,560 tl5,8t2 411.127 t13,664

GRA]ID TOTAL 3s5.000 150,0,r5 s51.741 354.3X) 152,063 361,959 169,811
cot{FEREt{cE ROO 111

1 LG 5OPA6$O
60'Class Full HD 1080p Plasma TV

sl 500 s1 368 $1.410 s1,400 s1,791 $1 376 s2,651

Peerle3! SF670
P*rlesq Lard6 Flar Mounr

s200 398 $95 s140 s142 s101 s203

1 Extron C.bl. Cubby 300
Fumilure-Mounrable Enclosur€

s360 s334 s350 s660 s719 s642 s621

Folmon VGA to HDMlConvertor
Convon VGA rnpur to HoMlUnder Conis€nc€ Table

s35 $50 s275 571

1 Exuon Pa$ Through AAP
Pass Through MP lo ailow vGA and HOMI Connectivty

s55 $70 $57 s202

50 foot HDMI Cebl.
Fo. VGA end HOMlconnectrvrtv ro the TV

s70 s150 s163 s447 5466

Labor, Sarvic6!, and MrlcollaneouB 310 $133 $2 1m s1_172 s4,668

AL 12, 31,840 3.r.988 t4.500 32.8r4 34.670 38,882
GRANO TOTAL + ALTERNATE CONFEREIICE R 357,2 s51.88 l5:1.729 363.100 364.877 365.629 t70,593

5

3

2



f 8,,
Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
March12.2012

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela to approve the Ordinance
Amending the Burr Ridge Village Code, Chapter 60. creating Section 60-16, Entitled ..Tax on the
Gross Receipts ofPlaces for Eating" establishing a Place-of-Eating Tax.

Trustee Grela added that he feels most patons would not cease patronizing Iocal restawants due to
the tax.

Trustee Ruz-k added that with increased gasoline prices. statistics show that there is a decrease in
travel and spending and when combined with the place-of-eating tax. may adversely impact the
restaurants .

Trustee Paveza stated most patrons would not notice the small tax amolmt on their restaurant bill and
the additional revenue for the restaurants is beneficial.

Mayor Grasso added that a portion of the tax will be utilized to promote the businesses as a means of
increasing their revenues.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott. Grela. Ruzak. Paveza, Sodikoff
0 - None

ABSEN]: I - frustee Manien
There being five affrrmative votes, the motion carried.

Mayor Grasso stated that Trustee Manieri waated the Board to know he is in favor of the Place-of-
Eating tax.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-383-01-12.

CONCERNING RENOVATION OF \TLLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM Village Administrator
Steve Stricker explained that $500.000 was budgeted in Fiscal Year 11 - 12 for the renovation ofthe
Village Hall and the money was allocated from bond forfeitures. Mr. Stricker explained that the
Board prioritized the Board Room as the first area for renovation and at the Februar..v 13. 201 2 Board
Meeting, the Space Needs Committee presented bids. whrch were rejected by the Board, and the
Committee was directed to create an altemative scope of work to reduce the cost of the project.

Mr. Stricker discussed the altematives proposed by the Space Needs Committee: one with the Dais
in the east elevation and one with the Dais in the north elevation. The budget estimate for the east
elevation is $213.000 with a savings of 5122-624 and for the north elevation $181,435 with a
savings of $ 154.697.

Mr. Stricker described the plans and the features for the plans noting that only the east elevation
would provide for handicapped accessibility with the possibility of the addition of a mechanical

9847



Regula-r Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
March 12.2012

device for the nonh elevation to provide for handicapped access. He noted that the addition of two
podiums is also proposed to facilitate discussion with both developers and residents simultaneously.

Mr. Stricker noted that an altemate to the AV equipment was proposed which also reduced costs.
He discussed the cost estimate for furniture at 532.589 and the Committee will look to reduce that
estimate further.

Mr. Stricker stated that the Space Needs Committee did not make a recommendation in regard to the
altematives and decided to present both to the Board for consideration. He concluded that to
proceed fi:rther, the contract with the design consultant must be amended and a proposal selected
noting that if the east elevation is selected, the additional design contract amount is $6,700 and for
the north elevation, $6,98 8.

Trustee Paveza inquired as to why the AV cost was more for the east than the north elevation. Mr.
Stricker responded that the east elevation would require more elecuical work and wiring as well as

additional projection.

Trustee Wott stated she is not comfonable with the east elevation. Mr. Stricker pointed out that the
east elevation would not be as spacious for the Trustees.

Trustee Sodikoff agreed with Trustee Wott and is not in favor of sitting against the windows.
Trustee Sodikoff noted that one seat will be lost with the design and Mr. Stricker stated the seating
will accommodate members of the Board and Plan Commission.

The Board discussed alternatives to handicapped accessibilitv and Mr. Stricker noted that it can be
discussed by the Space Needs Committee but would also add cost.

Trustee Ruzak inquired about the status ofthe Conference Room renovation and Mr. Stricker stated
that it is estimated at $16,000 and the current emphasis is on the Board Room and the Conference
Room cal be addressed at a later time with the remainder of the building.

Trustee Paveza stated he is in favor of the North Elevation given the costs but is not in favor ofnew
fumiture.

Mayor Grasso added that a proposal for the elevation is needed and the fumiture can be addressed at
a subsequent meeting. In addition. the carpeting, dais, AV, wallpaper, window treatments, and
lighting would be addressed.

Trustee Grela feels the integration of the podiums with the dais is a beneficial feature and the AV
equipment will update the technolog_v to the present.

9848



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Burr fudge
March 12.2012

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Wott to approve the scope of work
utilizing the North Elevation and approve an amended contract with Josephine Goetz of Interior
Environments Inc., at an amount of $6,988 and to request bids for the project.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Grela, Wott, Ruzak, Paveza, Sodikoff
0 - None

AIISENT: 1 - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

COMMUNITY SURVEY O & A (AGEND ITEM THROUGH MAY 14.2012)
Crasso addressed the following queslions:

Mayor

I. Why does it take longer for some roads to be repaired than others?

Mayor Grasso explained the road repairs are based on slaff evaluation of each segment of
roadway in the Village. Resurfacing is prioritized based upon condition and maintenance is
programmed to maximize benefits, minimize cost, and provide equity in the community.
The Village aggressively pursues grant funding for "Federal-Aid" roadwavs, which are major
local roads and the projects for such roads ma-v result in dela-v based upon when the funding
is available. The Village takes every action to ensure that local tax dollars are spent only on
Iocal roadwa)'s anil when issues arise with County or Sute roadways. the Village contects
the responsible agency to notifu them ofthe repair.

2. How does the Village enforce property maintenance codes?

Mayor Grasso explained that the code enforcement program is based upon reports of
violations to Village Staff. Complaints are entered into a database and forwarded to the
Village Code Compliance Officer, who will visit the site of the complaint and determine if a

violation of the Village Code exists. In the event of a violation. a letter is sent to the
property owner requesting compliance and a follow.up visit is scheduled to confirm
compliance. In the case of non-compliance. a citation may be issued requinng a court
appearance. Code violations caa be reported to the Village Hall staff or online at the Village
Web site.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Mayor Grasso stated that due to state budget issues, the
funding for the I-55 Bridge project may be delayed. In addition, alternatives to the sculptues may
be explored and Village Administrator Steve Stricker will look into the possibilit-v of trees.

Mayor Grasso explained that at the Board Meeting of February 27,2012, the vote for the approval of
the I-55 Bridge Project was 3 votes to 1, with the absence of 2 Trustees. Village Attorney Scott
Uhler is present to explain any questions with regard to the vote.

9849



VILLACE, OFM
A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE,

{CarvGrassotr **."1.'rr.-*
f I Village Clerk

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr Rjdge,IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

June 5,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Bun fudge, Illinois 60527

Re: S02-2012: Sign Ordinance Amendment - Portable Sidewalk Signs in Business
Districts

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to amend
Sections 55.02 and 55.06 of the Sign Ordinance ro add ,.portable Sidewalk Signs,, as
conditional signs in Business Districts. Portable sidewalk signs are commonly used in
retail districts for business advertising daily specials and sales. These signs have been
used in both the Village Center and in County Line Square. The Sign Ordinance
currently does not regulate such signs and it is not clear if they are currently exempt or
prohibited.

The Plan Commission held a public meeting on this matter on June 4, 2012. The properry
manager for the Village Center was present but County Line Square was not represented at
the public meeting (both were sent notices).

The Plan Commission's primary concern was the appearance and design of the signs.
Some of the sidewalk signs cunentlv being used are not consistent with Bun Ridge
standards. Thus, the Commission recommends that these signs be classified as
conditional signs which will allow the Village to review the design of portable sidewalk
signs.

Based on the above considerations, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 5 to 0, recommends
approval of an amendment to Sections 55.02 and 55.06 of the Sign Ordinance as follows:

55.02 Definitions

T. Portable Sidewalk Sign: A sign made of a rigid material (i.e. not a barner,
placard or pennant), not attached to the ground or a building, and easily carried
and moved by one person.

Steven S. Stricker
Admrnrstrator



55.06 Business District Signs

B. Conditional Signs

8. Portable Sidewalk Signs:

a. The sign structure shall not exceed 4 feet in height and 9 square
feet in area.

c.

b.

d.

e.

The sign copy shall not exceed 4.5 square feet in area.

There shall be no electrical parts, moving parts, or lighting
attached to or highlighting the sign. Any and all attachments
must be a{fixed to the sign in a manner that does not allow
movement.

Only one sign per storefront is permitted.

The sign shall only be displayed during business hours and shall
be removed at any and all times the business is not open for
business.

The sign shall not interfere with any pedestrian area or block
necessary sight lines for pedestrians or vehicles. Under no
circumstances shall a sign cause the sidewalk to be less than 4
feet in usable width.

The sign shall not be carried by or attached to a person for the
purpose of bringing attention to the sign.

Sign shall be of sulficient weight or design to prevent its
movement in the wind.

h.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Bun fudge
PIan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



gD

Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents

2011 Community Survey

IUNE 11.2012 BOARD MEETING

Can the Village provide leaf pick-up?

Occasionally, residents inquire as to whether the Village can provide leaf pick-up

service. Although this has been discussed by various Boards over the years, the Village has

not offered a leaf pick-up program because it is prohibitively expensive. Residents who

wish to dispose of leaves may consider residential composting or utilization of mulching

mowers, which are more environmentally friendly and economical solutions. The Village

does offer brush pick-up twice each year in order to assist residents with the disposal of
woody brush such as tree limbs. The brush pick up program is offered in April and October

of each year.

I never see a squad car in my neighborhood. Can the Village increase patrols?

While you may miss the squad car driving by from time to time, the Burr Ridge Police

Department is in your neighborhood regularly. The Police Department of the Village of
Burr Ridge divides the Village into four areas, called "patrol beats" covering approximately
7.5 square miles. The beats here in Burr Ridge are relatively large areas. Officers are

required to patrol these areas over an eight-hour shift. In addition to their regular patrol

duties, officers also respond to calls for service in their beat, patrol school zones when

children are arriving and departing write reports, conduct criminal investigations and

process arrestees.

ln 2011, officers conducted 2,273 business checks, 331 residential premise checks, and

contacted 270 Burr Ridge residents to notify them that their garage doors were left open in

the early morning hours. This preventative measure helps reduce crimes of opportunity,
such as thefts and burglaries. Burr Ridge officers issued 402 overnight parking violations in
2011. These are two examples of proactive measures that officers ARE conducting in your
neighborhoods.

When specific problems are brought to the attention of the Police Department, you may see

a greater concentration of officers in your neighborhood. Examples are complaints of
speeding autos, stop sign violations, etc.



Don't ever be afraid to dial 9-1-1 if you have any concerns that require attention. You can

also call the police department at (630) 323-8181 to request to speak with an officer,

Deputy Chief or Chief of Police.



trESales Order

Ouote lD

Effective Date

Expiration Oate

ETA

Sales Rep

38566
Jun 04. 2012

Jun 15,2012

Jun 20. 2012

Suzanne Warner

HST#

Payment Terms
Freight INCO Terms

Ship Via

Service type

Freight Payment Terms

Coordinator

10558 7208 RTO001

PREPAYMENT

7-10 DAY

Pre-paid

Billing Address

Bun Ridge

7660 County Lane Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

USA

Contact Lisa Scheiner

Email lscheiner@bun'ndge.gov

Shipping Address
Bun Ridge

7660 County Lrne Road

Bun Ridge lL 60527

USA

Phone 630$g-8181 ext2010

Fax 630$5a-8269

oty Product de6cription
Price

Total
Net Price

Unit Tot l

50.32.400

30 60.450

99.00.001

30.59.700

11,354 00

1.756.00

643.00

258.80

11,354.00

1,756.00

643.00

258.80

1 1,354.00

1,756.00

643.00

258.80

1 1,354.00

1,756.00

643.00

258 80

1

1

1

1

Saddle Span S1000 Open

Set-Up Kit S1000 Sl

Freighl Ground

Concrete Anchor Kit S1000 Open

Sub Total:

Grand Total:

later

14,0r r.80

TAX lO: To Confirm

Comments :

Unless elsewhere indicated, freight is an estimate only. Extra freight if any, will be invoiced

shipping = 7- 10 days. Must leave byJune l0th - contract must be signed & retumed with
payment to begin order. Oelays may result in expedited shipping which may be more.

lmportant: Tentnology sales order terms & conditions apply to this order

14,011.80

USD

-i enlncicE y siorlature & date print customer name X customer signature & date

Steve *ncKer
Cu.tom€r has iDed 'iaflna .nd condition. notice and i3 fully aw.re of rts contDn6 .nd conditions. Goods Emain the proporty of
Tontnology Co., until p.id in tull. Compound interest o11.5'/6 p€r mon0r will be ch.O€<l on all account! not paid within 30 d.y. of billrng
dat€,

Thank you for your business

( rf,"

lnternalional
Tentnolog}r Corp.

GOOOS MADE IN CANADA

15427 - 66lhAve. Surrey TeL. -1 604 597 8368 www.lentnology com
BC Canada V3S 241 Fax:-1 604 597 8743 USA I Canada Toll Freer 1 800 663 8858

Page '1 of 3 DOC 11006 REV 2,0 CRM

lnvoice



Sales Order lD : 38566(Continued)

Sales Order
Terms & Conditions

.setier' means Tenhology@ Co, '8uyea means Plrchaser as rndlcated wthrn ihe Brllrng Address on the Sales Order/lnvorce. Thrs Sales

Order - Terms & Conditrons shallform part ot ihe Sales Order/lnvorc€ and [s provrsrons shal appy lo allproduci orders

Payment A Standard Producls - Buyer agrees ro pay Seller 1 5% per month compound rnieresi on any unpaid balance over 30 days
Terms: B customped Prcducts Buyer aqrees lhar fu I payment rs reqlired rn advance to confirm order and rs

aon-refundable

Late Payment: n the event ol Lare Payment, rhe Buy€r hereby agrees that Flll Payment b€comes rmmed aley du€ and payable

Discounts: Buyer agrees rhal any drscounl granied by rhe selier al the tme oI enlenng into lhe sales oder rs entrely dependeni upon th€ Buyer makrng

prompr paynr€nts accordrng to the lerms ot ihrs Saies O.der ln the evenl the Buyer farls to rake prompt paymenls as agreed lhe Buyer

hereby agrees thal any such drscount s vod and th€ rnvolce pnce payable wll revert to the tull rnvoice value wlhoul drscounl The Buyer

funher agrees thal rnterest at a rate of 1 5% compounded monthly shall become due and payable on any outstandrnq batances

Ch€ck your Seler is not responsible for damage caus€d to prodL]cl dunng shrpprng For Euyers proteclron Buyer shall check all cartons agarnsi

Shipment: Eilt-of-Ladrng befor€ signing ior sh prnenl lf lhere s sny shortage or damaoe Euyer rs required to have lhe cariers dnver mak€ a notalron

on the shtpplng recelpt Buyer musl lhen rnrtrate clarm for loss or damage wlh carner w[houl delay Buyer musl ensure canier rnspecls

products and advrses o( any sp€crfic clarm procedures whrch the Buyer must adhere to Tenlnology€ will assist wnh clarms as necessary. but

Buyer agrees io provide Brllof-Ladrng wlh noi6l'on ol loss or damage clearly marked by the carfier to commence the clarm process

Shipping: Se ef rs noi responsible for damage caused to producl d!nng shrpprng Sellers llablrty ceas€s wien Buyer rec€Nes Bil -of-Lading from

cErrler and has s€ned io confirm recerpl o, producls rn good ord€r ln lhe evenl Seller shps an order vla flerght collect. the Buyer rs solely

responsrbte for fretghl damage and payrn€nl of any lre€ht cosls or shol€ges d!recly lo lhe de|v-enng carner

Cancellations: Buyer shat noi cancet orders once Seller has rec€ived sgned Sales Order/ nvoce and commenc€d productron Seller reserves the righl io

add propotuonale charoes ror any cha.ge,orders or vanatrons to lhe prodLrct order rcquesled by lhe Buyer

Rcturns: Seler wiil not ac.€pl unauthonz€d retums Euyer shall not return producrs wthout pnor wfitien epproval/ RMA (Reiums ManuJactur€r
author|2at|on) number trom lhe seller rn th€ event Buy€r requests p€rmrssDn to return products Buyer musl supplY sales order /lnvoice

date and RN,tA numDer along with reason lor return Buyer must ensure le(er of explananon accohpanes al authonzed returns Authonzation

does not impty credr Seler shalrnspecl producls promptly and determrne the extenl of lts responsrbrlty any. BLryer musl relum problem

produci within 60 days ol ongina shrp date ln ihe event Seller determrnes the producls returned are not Sellers responsibrlty, Buyer agrees

lo pay Seller the assessed mlnrmum 250lc reslockng charge

Liabillty Buyer hereby acknowtedges that 8uy€r is a sophrstrczted purchaser Buyer shall exonerate. drscherge and agrees to protect and s3v€

st temena: harmtess and rndemnfy seller from any and al habrlry for clarms tor loss. darn€ge. rnJUry or other casualiy to persons or property caused or

occasEned by Buyeas negtigenc€ ln or by reason of the rnstallallon use. op€ralron repa( and/or modtsficatron of lhe product, includrng

fartlre to read instrucnons or warn ng labels ln the event Buyer speofies produci be manuJaclured usrng non -slandard fabric or olher
producl eiernenls (as deefted by th€ Seie, Seller shall b€ deemed to be aciing as conlractor only for the Blyeas desEned producl and

Euyer hereby waves any clarm agarnst Selier lor any larlure ol such non-standard product due to ihe non-slandard matenal. ns applrc€non or
p€rforrnance

Weather: Srnc€ weather ls unpredrctable, BLryer musl ulrllz€ good Judgme comrnon sense and knowledge of loca condilrons veilh resped lo lhe
rnstalaiton rnstructrcn grrEelnes Buyer rs responsble ,or antcrpat]ng severrty of local weather lor imrng and melhod of conslruclron or

rnstalation. appropriateness of product for the rnlended sile and any evacuatron or disassembly deta s A succ€ssful ev€nt rs a sare event ,

from assembly lo takedown
Unless ihts product has Tentnology snow load ratrng specified on ts drawng exposure to weight o{ snow may caus€ sudden collapse w h

potenttal harm to ltfe & prop€rty Tent shel b€ drsmantled in lh€ event ol rmmrnent sno^dall or user shall prevenl sno^/ a@Lrmulalon

removing snow as ri lalls

lnstallation Buyer must evatuate each nstattatton srte and determne secunng and anchonng meihod and devEes approprlate lor ihe loca cond(ons.
lnstruclions: Some soits requrre dlfferent stakrng or secunng than may be provrded w h the product Seller hrghly recommends Euyer engeges in

thorough tratntng ot s Tent Operalors Sellers user manua c€n irnpart al the functions ol a product the rules for usrng them and

suggesrons tor therr use Seller's vrdeo rnstructions illuskaie excellenl graphic examples of op€raling technrques The Buyer musi lollow

the rnstrud(Dns given under ihe condiron specified or rllusirated ln the us€. manlal in order Io achreve satElaclory resulls However freld

stuations. sne condnrons weather and tocal erperEnce may mandate olher mdhods ln addnron rnstructional ards are not a replacement for

the tnteractve process ol hands-on trarnrng provded by lhe Sellers €xp€ns Along wrth technques for sale producl use. lhe Selleis irainer
may provrde valuable rnformation and suggestons on usrng the producl under lhe Buyers unque loc€l cDndilions Buyer shall be responsible

to contacl Se ler to arrange for such rnstructron

Equipment: Al shrpped producls shall include lhe anchonng devE€s and hardware required for sel-up and use under norma crrcumslances Any

addrirona eq urpment or marerials requ rred (e g Specral anchorage) sha I be at the sol€ expens€ of the Buye r

Permils & Buyer shatt be responsibte ror obtan ng any and a p€rmrts r€qutred tor the rnslallalon or use of lh€ products
Licenses

Buyer, ln the event rhe Seller requrres a guarantor and in consrderanon of the Seller s€lling the producl to lie Buyer. ihe underggned hereby

crrr.nio, @'"nanhro

Acknowreds $:i:i*ffjj
cause io be pard and lo do or cause io be done all of lhe covenanls promrses and agreements con-tarned rn thts sales

and the Sales Order/ nvorce on the parl of the Buyer and hereby adopls each and every covenant herern ol lhe

meht:

GOODS MADE IN CANADA

Srgnarure

Page 2 of 3 Doc 11006 REV 2.0 CRM



D:
J II ,

'. t)
+.

,q
-Vt tt
.Ct

,l

o eEo *-,o -=.[i

6aE
.i;



BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICI
promoting quali+ liring thru qualin leisurc

May 30,2012

Mr. Steven Stricker
Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527

Dear Steve,

The Burr Ridge Park District would like to formally request from the Village a

contribution of $1,000, via the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Budget, tor our 2012 Hanvest Fest

event.
Once again, please accept our sincere thanks for your ongoing support of this

important community event. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to

contact me at 630-920-1969.

Sincerely,

'7P'-*-L
Jim Pacanowski
Director of Parks and Recreation

15w400 HARVESTER DRIVE, BURR RIDGE. ILLINOIS 60527 PHONE: (630) 920-1969 FAX: (630) 920-197
WEBSITE: WWW.BRPARKS.ORG E-MAIL: INFO@BRPARKS,ORG



BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT
Promoting guolity living thru guolity leisure

May 22,2012

Mr. Steve Stricker
Village Administration
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mr. Stricker,

Please regard this letter as an official request for funding support for the
Park District's annual Market OnThe Green to be held June 12 - September 14,
2012. fhe Farmers Market will be held at Village Center and the support the
Village gives will go towards a children's Entertainment Stage.

We appreciate last year's financial support the Village has provided for
this event and hope the relationship can continue for 2012.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 630-920-1969.

d&*
BURR RIDGE{-,

PARK DtsrRtcT

Sincgrely,

O1U**g'*
Lavbnne Cbmpbell '

Superintendent of Recreation

10s474 Madison, Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527 phone:630-920-1969 Fax:630-920-1973



8t)
Jr:ne 6, 2012

Paul May, P.E.
Director of Public Works/Village Engineer
Village of Burr Ridge
451 Commerce Steet
Bnrr fudge, IL 60527

Dear Mr. May:

Please accept this letter as my two-weeks notice of resignation. My last day of work will
be June 21, 2012.

I have enjoyed working with you and appreciate the oppomnities I have been given here.
After much consideration, though, I have accepted a position with another city.

I will do my best to hand off my current projects prior to June 2 I . Please let me know if
you need my help in any other way.

I wish you good luck and continued success.

Sincerely, I

&*b-
Jonathan Stelle, P.E.
Staff Engineer



FI'}TD NA.IIE

ceneral- Fund
E - 911- Fund
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund
Capital Improvenents Fund
Debt Service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Technolog'y Fund

TOTAI, AI,L FUNDS

LegisLation
AdminisEration
Community Developnent.
Finance
PoIice
hrblic works
Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI,

VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAI, REPORT

BOARD DATE I 06/11,/),2
PAYMENT DATE: 06 /A2 /T2

FISCAI ]-2 - 13

PRE. PAID

2 , 436 .03

10.00

PAYABLE

10

23

41

5l-

52

51

52 , 446 .03 sLs].,a41 .4'7 5L54 , 293 .50

PAYROLL

FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING WAY 29, 20].2

TOTAI
PAYROLL

337.08
t4 , 631 .32

9 ,265 .91

103,580.54
24,O23.5',7

21,901.83
6,306.19

s!87 , 912 .63

8t

57,303.53
t,026.'72

35,433.80
9, 617 . 13

22 ,956 .35
L4,440.!9

871 .24
2s2 .5L

TOTAI
A]iIOUNT

69,739.55
r , 026 .12

35,433.80
9,5L7.13

22 , 956 .35
74,450.19

al1 .24

GRAND TOTAI s342 , 206 .13

FUND



;oi <; ;;;; tr ^i
1r11

nac!
i1 ar! o! a

'!>r!
1l !0)c i oo a 6r! o E i!! o

7AiciEnor!r!6
e

!!d!'6!d!

;

d

tlo
OE

EEi
aa

oooo E

E

@606 c
c

oc

oooo F F

> X'= ; = 
i

!E

tr
:1
o
a

E

E ..r

!:! o)
rl

rt..6 :7z
\o o@ Fl
oDo (J

q)
o

..1
o
c

o
0.)
o
'-io

o
!q
o)

o
oa
o
tr

0.)

o
c

\o- n

t&

=ozG<_

;iNo

"zo

;g
I-
to

o

o

o

o

Fr

o

zo
F

o
IJl

o
2



c; ;;;;Ji

ts6a
e
o.

EN>N.AiNE
>o; E 2 tr E l{ t@ > E\t!\

C+C --
E o\ E o.i5c@ !o < s @ a-o6 4 o r

t:----,1 = a E._$q :

oo.a.o.
oo

i c > >!> o!!!
A D@AE

c .a!13.a
.4 AUO.ara1 7

o.d (u o o >
c!dcicH.aa<< 5B ooorr coroo
! oo
s ^t:tutu qol].ogqa
!!>4.Or00

o >\ ,i a
oto
9N O> 6 t

O.4aa > i
c,a El\\E -o
rl i t 39 t:o Orr > >

,{it c a
'!'!<

:o!,at!Lo

Er ooo

o E oa.O o .E o. tJ ota)

'o< &o'!!d r,oc.i> lqiE.iHEN {.r o cl,o o>i !) u,oooo'o o (J ! c >! ! ! d)o o E>E oO.ac !ai 3C.dO !b,E!
'!< !cE11 -6CoOOO(au6a .E eo o c c o o d 60NpodE-! oYco!d,oor!.dr>dp!Err -ro>>>Jp(J6c! o6rr.iEE ! rr oO< (J'rI!> Edo r < < o(J 5 - 2t' @ @ @,

:N I O.O
io

EEN\\>No,N2i>t tio ar:6@'!da\r >'!t oc9 t> ,N>iNo!!od'!Eo ortoop t!t r o o oi d 0 c>i o! r 4>:oo or!
-oi0)co,l < oi ! d o >4 o

(,>o!o oo.EELo7oa> !u uGr.4prr!d!(.)l.Ibr!']o\6.0o .Oo rr\!>'!'!Eo1' ri oid 6 o oi o o !!!o-o.44!.f,r\oEodL0r!
O u!>o 0r o d c o rJ u oi i or o, oood d l! 0(!qocoooc o@Euoooa!o!!!o4 '!\ <oloond't! !i c x c() \

d4 >o1' n r--!.o! h
ij@E,roI!> 6ooa\ rtu oo rd o> > >ro

E

EI

EN4-TTN
eoooooo
orrrrrt qr

orrrrrrr drqoooooo rDo

i;6@@

!oNo6

qt ! ! I Iq,oooo oooooooo

c
a
o

E

E,N

iP 6

o ...o 2
€ o@ F-lo:ro ()

0)

L.l o
t, '!
;>

- l- q

-- :N o)
!l @n ()
n "< ,1

H -. - O C
> :oN

=az

5 =>@ .:o
* ,z- !
.n -? d)H =o
J^(r :i

o

io
a
oo
0)
c
Fl

0)
o
o
c



; J.;;^i .=.i J;,;-;;;.;li1?

> -: E;
O N': EEO >>r

E:\\ <I
60d\o<$oN <

c:ioonc o
EiNNN

E orJ ! iiu, cc ! l!C HH o < t oE '! o B c -a !! E d.cc 06

! oo, o o oE 0r H-o oB ,r oo ci.o Ea -4 - E tsr! ! u u o ! c o i i , , , ! oloo!oE<.a ! oHc60 !r&ooocEcccorii.o o d >H H H E '4ttl o) co.oor;E! otloir d. IrrDat o!!!< a! .i.aE!( c ---.;do oo( o '!oro;i.c! ,rDoorrd9-:ia L(!O.o,T tO.O-!t,:0) ! 0 rD oc,o (.) olc >tt- (J.4.4.;o!F0Jc 60mt-o5EElI o.i; o o o.a u o < o!! rDoica o.4coNo.i o!xx4 0ro'!l!!!6!!!aE,r.d rr o- Et,!i o o u.ci4l44a@alutHx!!.QA477' O 'O O ! 
' 

I dr E O O E E C O. A C C oi 0 O 0 i
tq r.r > 2 tu a 5.a o .0 E B B H H o o tr E d > o a d o e !t tr > > < < t t o L Ir. r,.,r n

o : 6>o > ro i :r! .a> (,\2 E,6 tZ sEi! .iE
o r>i! -'!, t b! rr.o i + i

ec ialli o, !oN, : o><.i oot- E .4

'!c1da cEl! ; cN>->-ci! .i r>:- d rEp\4cEr> (r o! c br @Eo oNEFt,4- clEpzo E ,! c.oN'! @4orq)-c t>or< latsr!\Eco,i a o 3 0 0 o tio f >oro+0,r'i>! lrr 4d o, drr!o d]-o ! d c '! r! 0 r 6 d r I E i o -o !.4 > rr o i @ o ,: t ! ! u !p ooco o\ (ri <66.io
!(J4! !r nt q++qr^oo-a qi>\\!o(.)d-ooo<i

o 046-a o.!p o c o r( G > E i a G ! c i r.r ! ! - !&ta)c o.i\!\oi.a tiaood x i o Or c o.a i >.a u p u rr ! 
' 

> r-; i o 0 6 d ! !f o0 ! dEi! EUoo a oduo! aEE;I!zu!,io!o oEEo+.aii n !a> hEEqil!r.;00!rio .r.riioo,> N os-Ni !! qp< o or o o ,! o ! ! ! o_ ! i 3 o;r!6.;i x ! o. A n o N '! ; .c i a a a d o B ! q o n o .i dr o 0 o o o !_\ ! i, i! d d >d,r >.( c( d .ltu@ d > > rd a @ - o 3 o < i ui a i i a ctH n (9 n t d 3i L,

2g
onnni o ;N

iai 6s; i;:ayqss$

I di i i rr| rooooooo

oOoooooooooOoooooooo
n @;::;__

!!Y+s , !;;G;__co.r r r r ori i io da o o o o o- d::=;--

0r (Ut>

c
,1
o
E

E -..1

83" q
!
E

z
@oO :-l
ODO (J

o.)

o

o
(!
o
0)
o
o
c

o
lC
tr
o

o
oo
o
c

o)

o

(,
o

:]I@x

td ,;H

> :9.1

i:az.
E G<-

4 'Za

o
z



F] F] F] F] J rI;.I r]

s'g,q9.q'q'qs's'
E,a,t,11 ):):t1 EE
o,od,ErElE,t\trLrl
llJlIllPl]lfF]lf

; ;-;J.JJ;;; -i i.; <j.; i;

E

!

o>

OB
cha

olio
@oEn !@orO ,

CN
r- o o

!!!
o.oc

or '!!rJ!E o! o o 0)

o E oro ! ! !
E 0) '!E O O O
o!iqooo

E i!

>o E ! >>>.drDro'nl!'!
f O IDEEE'

| ! 2n qqq

;IJ
iH or c d d 6
<!! U E E E

@i o>t::
! ir!1 -> HEE-

E.466oo646

o on o @ @ @ @ @

c or r r r r I I

E EAl

ooooooooo(.)ooooouoo
E] Tl] ll] Ei FI i]El I!A

iio

EE > Eqq ?!! e

-->6iNzi o o o&&)&o-a,tBBS< E E O

BBiO'lllibr+@dq ,ii cni4N@6 () irrtrr rrrlibt!cor!FF ocN { >.i

.l>

dqqq ha(
p ! ! !i o.

4cccc H.,&d,AA

! o.o o o
oo r r r r I I I I I

oorrr

ra 9@ 6 @Eoirr rtttrrr
IqO---

;
t

<JN@@@@6o

or r r r rrr

orr r r r r r I

c
:1
o
&

o)
o
o
q

(!
o

o
..1
o
tl

tr
o
T(
o)

o)o
o
c

0.)

o
c

(,
o

ox
r >P

o :'3

=azt Yz4d .:<

o uco
de

o
z

E

E4
^ 

qd
Y4
:Jz

F]oDo (,



;

E

c >>>o> >!
, !!'! (! l!l!,!E >>> o

o,
!o o o o o 5'

o. o. o.tu o
ci a c otc o< o o o o '!

'!ra !oo c !oo
or r!(r!ttrrooo().4ee

c3cNEEoioo
o3!)6rclqr!i !!!! EEEEE ru c c4 E!!!d 0l5.-GOOOOX.-.-

c) dl H > 4 < E F (J O Cr () r,r E E O Ei 5 5 5 O r!

.d<
o

B \ >o
-d t! C

3>
a c>: +ciNdNE
c !o >o r > !r EN O,o dro, FtE iEr(.)N>o f 

' ' I E(o qros-. r- r r

i lac(cdi Exootp
-!:!! od !E'6c o.4qH4 a.-oEt ot\-ogo\\\!!

FUr q dB h o !- o - c E6i.aiij! q! - -
:9- !o o o- o - 6 o.
50N> |l>za6]ri] (JErNNn(,t

o!tlt9-
lloooo oooooooo

ooooooooo

ooooooooo
-;__rF__o

!!99o999D@ oooo@@@LbL;
------:;;

EO

9+

PE

EO\'

c
:1
o
n

z

E4

33, q
rl
E
z

@ @@ FloDo o

C)

o

o

o
q)

o

tr

l.r
oo
a
o

o
0)

o
o
o
c

(,
o

5:dx
o "-l rnYN

> -loH
9 lD ^

c( [i No
- Fr:-

3 ;g
;.i tr8o tm
:io

o
2


	06-11-12 Agenda & Summary
	06-11-12 Minutes
	06-11-12 Ordinances
	06-11-12 Considerations

